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or
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Cautionary Statement Regardin g Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 16K contains forwardlooking statements within the meaning of the felderaurities laws and the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995, which are based @nagemers current expectations, estimates and projectiditese statements may be
found throughout this Form -K, particularly under the headings “Business” ani¥anagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations,” among oth&mward-looking statements typically are identified by tise of terms such as “may,”

” o ” w ” o [INTH

“will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “believe, ” “estimate,” “intend” and similar words, althoughsome forwardlooking statements are

expressed differently. You should consider statésribat contain these words carefully because thesgribe our expectations, plans,
strategies and goals and our beliefs concerningriubusiness conditions, our future results of apiens, our future financial positions, and

our business outlook or state other “forwafldoking” information.

The factors listed below under the heading “Riskteas” and in other sections of this Form 4K provide examples of risks,

uncertainties and events that could cause our detslts to differ materially from the expectatoexpressed in our forwartboking
statements. These risks, uncertainties and evéstdsreclude, but are not limited to, the following:

. our ability to successfully implement our letigrm business strategy;

. changes in economic and political conditions whitdty adversely affect consumer spending;

. our failure to identify and respond to changesamsumer trends and preferences;

. our ability to continuously attract buying opportties for off-price merchandise and anticipate consumer demand;
. our ability to successfully manage our inventorjabaes profitably;

. loss of or disruption in our centralized distribomi center;

. loss or departure of one or more members of ouibse@nanagement or other key management employees;

. increased or new competition;

. our ability to successfully execute our strategpméning new stores and relocating or expandingtig stores;

. increases in fuel prices and changes in transpanaindustry regulations or conditions;

. our ability to generate strong cash flows from agms and to continue to access credit markets;

. increases in the cost or a disruption in the flowor imported products;

. the success of our marketing, advertising and ptamal efforts;

. our ability to attract, train and retain quality asciates in appropriate numbers, including key asges and management;
. seasonal and quarterly fluctuations;

. our ability to maintain and protect our informatid@echnology systems and technologies;

. our ability to protect the security of informatiatout our business and our customers, suppliersiness partners and employees;
. our ability to comply with existing, changing anelngovernment regulations;

. our ability to manage litigation risks from our ¢amers, employees and other third parties;

. our ability to manage risks associated with prodiadbility claims and product recalls;

. the impact of adverse local conditions, naturabdters and other events; and

. our ability to manage the negative effects of inegnshrinkage.

The forward-looking statements made in this Form-KOrelate only to events as of the date on whichstagements are made. Except as

may be required by law, we undertake no obligatmopdate any forwardooking statements to reflect events or circumstarafter the date
on which the statements were made or to reflectticarrence of unanticipated events. Investorscargioned not to place undue reliance on
any forward-ooking statements.

” o ” o,

The terms “Tuesday Morning,
Corporation and its subsidiaries.

the Company,” “we,"ds,” and “our” as used in this Form 14K refer to Tuesday Morning




PART |

Item 1. Business

Business Overview

We are a leading ofprice retailer specializing in selling deeply disoted, upscale decorative home accessories, housgvgaasonal

goods and famousnaker gifts. The Company is nationally known fooyiding a fresh selection of brand name, high-dquatierchandise —

never seconds or irregulars — at prices generalipvbthose of department and specialty stores|agatas and online retailers. We opened our
first store in 1974 and operated 769 stores intdtes as of June 30, 2015. Our strong everydae\y@aioposition is also supported with peric
circulars and direct mail that keep customers fiamitith Tuesday Morning.

We specialize in first quality, upscale home fuhimgs, housewares and gifts. We carry an evergihgrassortment of products in a
wide array of categories such as home décor, fumibed and bath, kitchen, toys, crafts, petssaadonal goods. In categories where brand:s
are important, we carry first quality, high endrmarname merchandise such as Peacock Alley, Sfesrax, Waterford and Hartmann. In
addition to branded goods, we also carry uniqub bigality home furnishings items made around thddvowe buy our inventory
opportunistically which allows us to offer greatuato our customers.

The Tuesday Morning store environment is a trealsung of ever changing product, with new merchamdisiving weekly. We buy ot
inventory broad and shallow which gives us theiligity to take advantage of deals in the markEhe deals that we find in the market come
from a variety of sources, including direct frommuaéacturer, closeout sellers and sometimes othailees.

Our key strengths are:
- Ever changing assortment of high quality home &himgs at great valut
- Strong supplier partnerships that allows us to seckeals in the mark
- Broad and shallow buying model that allows us thagilbility to react to deals and tren
- Strong loyal customer base that has been shoppiegdy Morning for many yea
- Predominantly female customer base that has abmrage discretionary spe
- Our experienced management te

- Our financial strengt

We believe that our customers are attracted tstmues primarily because of our limited quantitééirst quality, brand name
merchandise which we offer at attractive prices: §ares operate in both primary and secondantitwtsof major suburban markets, such as

strip malls, near our middle and uppErIcome customers. We are generally able to ob&aiarible lease terms because of our flexibility

regarding site selection and our “no frills” formaliowing us to use a wide variety of space canfigions. We operate our business as a sing|
operating segment.

Business Strategy

During the latter part of the 2012 calendar year b&gan a transformation in our Company in ordeedgain our position as a leader in
off-price retail. Since that time, we have executed ommber of critical steps under our business touna strategy. These steps included

changes in senior management and board composiding certain categories, cleaning up and rewidijag stores, structurally reducing the
level of clearance merchandise, modifying compaglicies, and eliminating assets that were no lomgeded. During the initial stages of our
business turnaround strategy, we took specificssiefmprove our inventory management process csmyof inventory and our customer’s in
store experience. Further stages of our businesarbund strategy have focused on store operatinesshandise offerings, sales productivity
and profitability. In fiscal year 2014, we substally completed work on the final phase of our fnound strategy which included the sefif

of exited categories, expansion of replacemengeaites, a further reduction of our clearance meardige, and enhancements to our store
layouts. As a result of these programs, the Companyred additional costs and expenses. As we rfaoverd into our rebuilding phase, our
focus will be continued improvement of merchandgissortment, supply chain efficiency, store demdyspand additional infrastructure
improvements. We believe that we can build on tnang brand name and solid history to provide aprowed value proposition to our
customers.

Competition & Seasonality

We believe the principal factors by which we corepe brand names, price and breadth of produstids. Our prices are generally
below department stores and specialty andioa retailer prices and we offer a broad assortro€high-end, first quality,
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brand name merchandise. We currently compete dgadisrerse group of retailers, including departtrand discount stores, specialty,
e -commerce and catalog retailers and mass merchadrits) sell, among other products, home furnishihgsisewares and related products. We

also compete in particular markets w ith a substimtimber of retailers that specialize in one orertypes of home furnishing and houseware s
products that we sell. Some of these competitore babstantially greater financial resources that,mamong other things, increase their apitid
purchase inventory at lower costs or to initiaté amstain aggressive price competition.

Our business is subject to seasonality, with adi¢ggvel of our net sales and operating income igeee during the quarter ending
December 31, which includes the holiday shoppiragse. Net sales in the quarters ended Decemb@034, 2013, and 2012 accounted for
approximately 33%, 33%, and 34% of our annual aktssfor the 2015, 2014 and 2013 fiscal years gesely.

Working Capital Items

Because of the seasonal nature of our businessyaking capital needs are greater in the monthdifey up to our peak sales period
from Thanksgiving to the end of December. The iasecin working capital needs during this time @dglly financed with cash flow provided
by operations and sheterm borrowings. Additional details are providedhe Liquidity and Capital Resources section imlg
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations.

Inventory is the largest asset on our balance skffatient inventory management is a key comporsdrtur business success and
profitability. To be successful, we must maintairffisient inventory levels to meet our customershthnds while keeping the inventory fresh
and turning the inventory appropriately to optimgefitability.

Purchasing

We provide an outlet for manufacturers and otherases looking for effective ways to reduce excessimtory resulting from order
cancellations by retailers, manufacturing overrinaskruptcies and excess capacity. Since our ifwepte have not experienced significant
difficulty in obtaining first quality, brand nhaméfeprice merchandise in adequate volumes and at caiapgirices. We utilize a mix of both

domestic and international suppliers. We pay oppBers timely and generally do not request spemakideration for markdowns, advertising
or returns. During fiscal 2015, our top ten vendmrsounted for approximately 12% of total purchagéth no single vendor accounting for
more than 2% of total purchases.

Low Cost Operations

Our Company operates with a low cost structureomgarison to many other retailers. We place gregahasis on expense managemen
throughout the Company. Our stores have a “nafribrmat and we are flexible in our site selectiorder to maintain favorable lease terms

Customer Shopping Experience

While we offer a “no frills” format in our storegie have made progress in reorganizing and cleamingtores to enhance our
appearance. We have upgraded our cash registittate a quicker and easier customer experienaheckout. We offer a flexible return
policy and we accept all major payment methodsautiolg cash, checks and all major credit cards. @icue to work on initiatives we belie
will enhance our customer’s shopping experience.

Distribution

We operate a 1.4 million square foot distributiemter in Dallas, Texas which services all of oorest throughout the United States. We
shipped approximately 105 million units to our s®during fiscal year 2015. In fiscal 2015, we eted a lease for approximately 0.6 million
square feet related to our new, additional distidsucenter in Phoenix, Arizona.

Pricing
Our pricing policy is to sell merchandise generaifow retail prices charged by department stonelsspecialty and otline retailers.

Prices are determined centrally and are uniforallatf our stores. Once a price is determined fpadicular item, labels displaying twtered
pricing are affixed to the product. A typical priay displays a “Compare At” price, and “Our Pric®Ur buyers determine and verify retall
“Compare At” prices by reviewing prices publishedaidvertisements, catalogues;-time and manufacturers’ suggested retail prices bstd by

visiting department or specialty stores sellingisimmerchandise. Our information systems provididydsales and inventory information,
which enables us to evaluate our prices and invghéoels and to adjust prices on unsold merchanidis timely manner and on a periodic
basis as dictated by sales volumes and incominghpses, thereby managing our inventory levels antpetitive pricing.
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Employees

As of June 30, 2015, we employed 1,632 personsfalh-dime basis and 7,188 persons on a-farte basis. Our employees are not

represented by any labor unions. We have not expesid any work stoppage due to labor disagreemamdsye believe that our employee
relations are strong.

Trademarks and Tradenames

The tradename “Tuesday Morning” is material to lousiness. We have registered the name “TuesdayiMgras a service mark with
the United States Patent and Trademark office. e lalso registered other trademarks includingibutimited to “Tuesday Morning Perks
”. Solely for convenience, trademarks and tradeasreferred to in this Form 1B may appear without tHeor tmsymbols, but such referen:

are not intended to indicate, in any way, that vilerwt assert, to the fullest extent under apgiledaw, our rights, or the rights of the
applicable licensor to these trademarks and tradees.

Corporate Information

Tuesday Morning Corporation is a Delaware corporatincorporated in 1991. Our principal executiviicek are located at 6250 LBJ
Freeway, Dallas, Texas 75240, and our telephonéauin (972) 3843562.

We maintain a website atww.tuesdaymorning.conCopies of our Annual Reports on Form-KQ Quarterly Reports on Form 1Q,

Current Reports on Form-& and any amendments to such reports filed withuorished to, the Securities and Exchange Comanigshe

“SEC") are available free of charge on our intemwebsite under the Investor Relations section aa a8 reasonably practicable after we
electronically file such reports and amendmentt vat furnish them to, the SEC.

The reports we file or furnish to the SEC may sdrand copied at the SEC’s Public Reference Rodii@&F Street, NE, Washington,
D.C. 20549. Information on the operation of the IRuReference Room may be obtained by calling tBE€ &t 1-800-SEG-0330. In addition,

the SEC maintains a websit@ww.sec.goy which contains the reports, proxy and informatitatements and other information which we file
with, or furnish to, the SEC.

Stores and Store Operations

Store Locations. As of June 30, 2015, we operated 769 storeseiffiaffiowing 41 states:

State # of Stores State # of Stores
Alabama 23 Nebraske 4
Arizona 22 Nevads 7
Arkansas 13 New Hampshir¢ 1
California 70 New Jerse! 8
Colorada 21 New Mexico 7
Delaware 2 New York 12
Florida 64 North Caroline 31
Georgia 34  North Dakote 1
Idaho 5 Ohio 25
lllinois 25 Oklahoma 12
Indiana 14 Oregon 13
lowa 5 Pennsylvanii 20
Kansas 10 South Caroling 22
Kentucky 13 South Dakot: 1
Louisiana 20 Tennesse 22
Maryland 19 Texas 107
Massachuseti 3 Utah 6
Michigan 9 Virginia 37
Minnesota 9 Washingtor 12
Mississippi 14  Wisconsin 8
Missouri 18

Site Selection . We continually evaluate our current store basg@étential enhancement or relocation of our stocations. As a result
of this ongoing evaluation, we intend to pursueaattve relocation opportunities in our existingrstbase, close certain
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stores by allowing leases to expire for underperformstmyes or where alternative locations in similadé areas are not available at accep
lease rates, and, when appropriate, open new stesedoth new stores and relocations, we negdiatepgra ded sites. We believe that this

strategy will better position us for lorgerm profitable growth. We expect to upgrade bbthdappearance and operation of our new and

relocated stores compared to our existing stordslamot anticipate difficulty in loc ating additial store locations in areas with our target
customer demographics.

StoreLeases. Except for one store adjacent to our existingrithistion center in Dallas, Texas, we lease ourestocations under
operating leases that typically include renewaiars. Some of our leases also provide for contihgemt based upon store sales exceeding
stipulated amounts.

Our store leases typically include “kick clausestiich allow us, at our option, to exit the leaséhwio penalty 24 to 60 months after
entering into the lease if store sales do not reastfipulated amount stated in the lease. Thegeckatises provide us with flexibility in opening

new stores and relocating existing stores by atigwis to quickly and cosgffectively vacate a site that does not meet ol@ssexpectations.
As a result, we generally do not operate locatieitls continued storelevel operating losses.

Store Layout. Our site selection process and “no frills” approszpresenting merchandise allow us to use a wadiety of space
configurations. The size of our stores ranges fapproximately 5,000 to 31,800 square feet, avegagma per store basis approximately
10,900 square feet as of June 30, 2015. We haignaeisour stores to be functional, with less emshalsiced upon fixtures and leasehold
aesthetics. We display all merchandise on courgbedyes, or racks while maintaining minimum ingtin our stockrooms.

Store Operations. Our stores are generally open seven days a vegekiding certain holidays. We continue to maintaia frequency
of shipments of merchandise which results in imprbefficiency of receiving and restocking actiwsti# our stores. We attempt to align our

part-time associates’ labor hours with anticipated waakl and with current customer sales. We conduatamphysical counts of our

merchandise staggered throughout the year, excegufing the holiday selling season of Novembet Becember, primarily when stores are
closed.

Store Management. Each store has a manager who is responsibledouiting, training and supervising store persoramel assuring
that the store is managed in accordance with dabkshed guidelines and procedures. Store manageffsi/-time employees. Our store
managers are supported by district and regional kwpport. Store managers are responsible foralgndirected store disciplines and routir
The store manager is assisted primarily by-fiante employees who generally serve as assistanagess, cashiers, and help with merchandis

stocking efforts. Members of our management vediécted stores periodically to review inventorydisvand presentation, personnel
performance, expense controls, security and adbertenour policies and procedures. In additiortridisand regional field managers
periodically meet with senior management to revééove policies and discuss purchasing, merchargdiaivertising and other operational
issues.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

Our business is subject to significant risks, idabg the risks and uncertainties described beldvese risks and uncertainties and the
other information in this Form &, including our consolidated financial statemeamsl the notes to those statements, should be tgrefu

considered. If any of the events described belawadly occur, our business, financial conditiorresults of operations could be adversely
affected in a material way.

Risks Related to Our Business
We may not be successful in the implementation of our long-term business rebuilding strategy, which could adversely affect our business
and our results of operations.

Our success depends, to a significant degree, oalility to successfully implement our lortgrm business strategy. Our ability to
successfully implement our business strategiesrikpepon a significant number of factors, including not limited to:

. our ability to successfully execute our letbgrm business strategy;
. our ability to access an adequate supply of tpality merchandise from suppliers at a competitisiee;
. our ability to achieve profitable sales and to ma#ipistments as market conditions change;

. customer acceptance of our marketing and merchasttiategies;

. our ability to respond to competitive pressuresunindustry;
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. the extent to which our management te am can psopespond to the dynamics and demands of our ntarke

. our ability to achieve positive cash flow, partady during our peak inventory buidps in advance of the holiday selling season;
and

. our employees’ ability to adapt to our new stratégitiatives and organizational structure.

Changesin economic and political conditions may adversely affect consumer spending, which could significantly harm our business, results
of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

The success of our business depends, to a sigrtifisdéent, upon the level of consumer spendingulper of factors beyond our cont
affect the level of consumer spending on merchanthat we offer, including, among other things:

. general economic and industry conditions;

. unemployment;

. the housing market;

. deterioration in consumer confidence;

. crude oil prices that affect gasoline and diesel,fas well as, increases in other fuels usedpgpat utilities;

. food prices and their effect on consumer discretiprspending;

. efforts by our customers to reduce personal dejeide

. interest rates;

. fluctuations in the financial markets;

. tax rates and policies;

. war, terrorism and other hostilities; and

. consumer confidence in future economic conditions.

The merchandise we sell generally consists of éignrary items. Reduced consumer confidence anubépee cut backs may result in
reduced demand for our merchandise, including eligorary items, and may force us to take signifiéanentory markdowns. Reduced

demand also may require increased selling and pionad expenses. Adverse economic conditions agdelated decrease in consumer
demand for our merchandise could have a matenadrad effect on our business, results of operaticash flows and financial condition.

Any failure to identify and respond to changes in consumer trends and preferences could significantly harm our business.

The retail home furnishings and housewares industsybject to sudden shifts in consumer trendscandumer spending. Our sales an
results of operations depend in part on our ahiditpredict or respond to changes in trends andwoer preferences in a timely manner.
Although our business model allows us greater lfiéiky than many traditional retailers to meet comer preferences and trends, we may not
successfully do so. Any sustained failure to ap#te, identify and respond to emerging trends imsumer preferences could negatively affect
our business and results of operations.

We must continuously attract buying opportunities for off —price merchandise and anticipate consumer demand as off —price merchandise
becomes available, and our failure to do so could adversely affect our performance.

By its nature, specific offprice merchandise items are available from manufacs or vendors generally on a roacurring basis. As a

result, we do not have lonterm contracts with our vendors for supply, pricorgaccess to products, but make individual purehizsisions,
which may be for large quantities. Due to econoumcertainties, some of our manufacturers and sengpfhay cease operations or may
otherwise become unable to continue supplyingpfte merchandise on terms acceptable to us. Wesfucannot assure that manufacture!

vendors will continue to make effrice merchandise available to us in quantitiegpiable to us or that our buyers will continuedentify anc

take advantage of appropriate buying opportunitieaddition, if we misjudge consumer demand faduicts, we may significantly overstock
unpopular products and be forced to take significaarkdowns and miss opportunities to sell moreupapproducts. An inability to acquire

suitable off-price merchandise in the future or to accurateticgrate consumer demand for such merchandise wwaié an adverse effect on
our business, results of operations, cash flowsfiaadcial condition.




Our results of operations will be negatively affected if we are not successful in managing our inventory profitably .

Inventory is the largest asset on our balance strebtepresented approximately 63%, 62% and 668tiofotal assets at June 30, 2015,
2014 and 2013, respectively. Efficient inventorynagement is a key component of our business suaoesgrofitability. To be successful, we
must maintain sufficient inventory levels to meaet oustomers’ demands without allowing those let@lisicrease to such an extent that the
costs to store and hold the goods unduly impacfinancial results. If our buying decisions do aoturately predict customer trends or
purchasing actions, we may have to take unanteipatarkdowns to dispose of the excess inventorichwdiso can adversely impact our
financial results. We continue to focus on wayssttuce these risks, but we cannot assure that ivbexsuccessful in our inventory
management. If we are not successful in managingneentory balances, our results of operations bmyegatively affected. In the second
quarter of fiscal 2013, we made a strategic decigicaccelerate the sell-off of certain inventoptibe end of the 2013 calendar year. In

connection with this decision, we recorded a-par $41.8 million inventory writedown in cost of sales during the second quartéiscél
2013, and we recorded a ptax $43.7 million inventory writedown in cost of sales during the full fiscal 20X3y. As part of our business

turnaround strategic decision to exit certain catieg of merchandise, we recorded a-pa& $5.3 million charge in cost of sales duringdis
2014 and there can be no assurances that we wilkoord additional inventory charges in the future

Theloss of, or disruption in the operations of, our centralized distribution center would have a material adverse effect on our business and
operations.

With few exceptions, all inventory is shipped difedrom suppliers to our centralized distributioenter in the Dallas, Texas
metropolitan area, where the inventory is then @seed, sorted and shipped to our stores. We dépéarge part on the orderly operation of
this receiving and distribution process, which defs in turn, on adherence to shipping scheduldsfactive management of the distribution
center. In fiscal 2015, we executed a lease relatedr new, additional distribution center in Phixe Arizona. We may not anticipate all of 1
changing demands which our expanding operatiodsmjlose on our receiving and distribution syst&ve may also experience delays in
opening our new distribution center or integrating center with our existing distribution operaom addition, events beyond our control,
such as disruptions in operations due to fire beotatastrophic events, labor disagreements ppiiy problems, may result in delays in the
delivery of merchandise to our stores. We also caassure that our insurance will be sufficientthat insurance proceeds will be timely paid
to us, in the event a distribution center is shaw for any reason.

Theloss or departure of one or more members of our senior management or other key employees could have a material adverse effect on our
business.

Our future performance will depend in large pammughe efforts and abilities of our senior managaraad our other key employees.
The loss of service of these persons could havatarial adverse effect on our business and futtospects. We do not maintain key person
life insurance for our senior management. In addjtive have recently experienced turnover of a mmmbmembers of senior management.
We cannot provide any assurance that we will npeernce future turnover related to our senior rgangent team.

Our businessisintensely competitive, and a number of different competitive factors could have a material adverse effect on our business,
results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

The retail home furnishings and housewares industintensely competitive. As an effrice retailer of home furnishings and

housewares, we currently compete against a diygme of retailers, including department stores disdount stores, specialty, -dime, and

catalog retailers and mass merchants, which sethhg other products, home furnishing, housewarerelated products similar and often
identical to those we sell. We also compete inipaler markets with a substantial number of retaithat specialize in one or more types of
home furnishing and houseware products that weldalhy of these competitors have substantially tgrefinancial resources that may, among
other things, increase their ability to purchaseirory at lower costs or to initiate and sustajgrassive price competition.

A number of different competitive factors could bavmaterial adverse effect on our business, eesfitiperations, cash flows and
financial condition, including:
. increased operational efficiencies of competitors;

. competitive pricing strategies, including deep distt pricing by a broad range of retailers duriegiqds of poor consumer
confidence or economic uncertain

. continued and prolonged promotional activity by patitors;

. liquidation sales by a humber of our competitor®whve filed or may file in the future for bankreyt
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. expansion by existing competitors;
. entry by new competitors into markets in which werently operate; and

. adoption by existing competitors of innovative stéarmats or retail sales methods.

We cannot assure that we will be able to contiougompete successfully with our existing or new petitors, or that prolonged periods
of deep discount pricing by our competitors wilt maaterially harm our business. We compete forausts, associates, locations,
merchandise, services and other important aspéotsr dousiness with many other local, regionaljoral and international retailers. We also

face competition from alternative retail distritrtichannels such as catalogues and, increasinglgnemerce websites. Changes in the

merchandising, pricing and promotional activitiéshmse competitors, and in the retail industrygémeral, may adversely affect our
performance.

If we are unable to successfully execute our strategy of relocating or expanding existing stores and when appropriate, opening new stores,
our operating performance could be adversely impacted.

As part of our business strategy, we intend toyrirglocation opportunities to improve our existitgre base as well as open new st
that will offset the closing of lower performingpseés as they come up for renewal. However, we deassure that we will be able to achieve
our relocation goals or that we will be able torape any new or relocated stores profitably. Furtive cannot assure that any new or relocate
store will achieve similar operating results togbof our existing stores or that new, relocateeixpanded stores opened in markets in which
we operate will not have a material adverse effecthe net sales and profitability of our existsigre base.

The success of our store development strategybeitlependent upon numerous factors, many of whigheyond our control, includir
the following:

. the ability of our personnel to adequately anauzé identify suitable markets and individual steites within those markets;

. the competition for suitable store sites;

. our ability to negotiate favorable lease terms vatidlords;

. our ability to obtain governmental and other thipdrty consents, permits and licenses needed tai@peur stores;

. the availability of employees to staff new storad aur ability to hire, train, motivate and retatore personnel;

. the availability of adequate management and firdmesources to properly manage a large voluméooés;

. our ability to adapt our distribution and other @®mnal and management systems to a changing retastores; and

. our ability to attract customers and generate salféfgient to operate new, relocated or expandeiks profitably.

While we opened stores in existing markets durisgal 2015, 2014, and 2013, we also opened stonesw markets during that time
period. These markets may have different competitnditions, consumer trends and discretionargdipg patterns than our existing
markets, which may cause our new stores in thesketsao be less successful than stores in outimgimarkets.

Increasesin fuel prices and changesin transportation industry regulations or conditions may increase our freight costs and thus our cost of
sales, which could have a material adverse effect on our business and operations.

Our freight cost is impacted by changes in fuatgsithrough surcharges. Fuel prices and surchaffges freight cost both on inbound
freight from vendors to our distribution center andbound freight from our distribution center tar gtores. In addition, the U.S. government
requires drivers of ovethe-road trucks to take certain rest periods which cedhe available amount of time they can driverdya 24-hour

period. Changes in trucking industry conditionsshsas truck driver shortages and highway congestiounld increase freight costs. High fuel
prices or surcharges, as well as stringent driggulations and changes in transportation indugtnglitions, may increase freight costs and
thereby increase our cost of sales.

If we are not able to generate strong cash flows from our operations or to continue to access credit markets, we will not be able to support
capital expansion, operations and debt repayment.

Our business is dependent upon our operations gmgstrong cash flows to support capital expanséguirements and general
operating activities. In addition, we have a crediteement providing for a revolving credit fagilib the amount of up to $180.0 million. The
revolving credit facility contains certain restiiet covenants, and if borrowing availability falielow certain
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thresholds, a financial covenant. If wee unable to comply with the revolving credit fiigj we may not be able to obtain an alternatersewof
funding on satisfactory terms, if at all. Our if#pito continue to generate sufficient cash flaesupport these activities or the lack of
availability of financing in adequate amounts andappropriate terms could adversely affect ounfaia performance.

An increasein the cost or a disruption in the flow of our imported products may significantly decrease our sales and profits.

Merchandise manufactured and imported from ovensgagsents the majority of our total product passs acquired both domestically
and internationally. A disruption in the shippinbimported merchandise or an increase in the do$tose products may significantly decrease
our sales and profits. In addition, if imported ofeandise becomes more expensive or unavailablésahsition to alternative sources may not
occur in time to meet our demands. Products fraerr@dtive sources may also be of lesser qualitynaoie: expensive than those we currently
import.

Risks associated with our reliance on imported petslinclude disruptions in the shipping and imatioh or increases in the costs of
imported products because of factors such as:

. raw material shortages;

. work stoppages;

. strikes and political unrest;

. problems with oceanic shipping, including shippaamptainer shortages;

. increased customs inspections of import shipmentsheer factors causing delays in shipments;

. economic crises;

. international disputes and wars; loss of “most fadmation” trading status by the United Statelation to a particular foreign
country;

. import duties;
. import quotas and other trade sanctions; and

. increases in shipping rates.

The products we buy abroad are sometimes pricéatéign currencies and, therefore, we are affebtefluctuating exchange rates. In
the past, we have entered into foreign currenchamxge contracts with major financial institutionshedge these fluctuations. We might not b
able to successfully protect ourselves in the fuagainst currency rate fluctuations, and our e rmperformance could suffer as a result. You
should read Item 7 “Management’s Discussion andysigmof Financial Condition and Results of Opemas” and Item 7A “Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk” for mandormation about our foreign currency exchange exposure and hedging activities.

Our success depends upon our marketing, advertising and promotional efforts. I f we are unable to implement them successfully, or if our
competitors are more effective than we are, our results of operations may be adversely affected.

We use marketing and promotional programs to dttnastomers to our stores and to encourage purslgseur customers. We use
various media for our promotional efforts, inclugliprint, database marketing, email, direct markgtamd other electronic communications
such as online social networks. If we fail to chetse appropriate medium for our efforts, or failhplement and execute new marketing
opportunities, our competitors may be able to ettsame of our customers and cause them to degpeasigases from us and increase
purchases elsewhere, which would negatively impachet sales. Changes in the amount and degm@ewiotional intensity or merchandisi
strategy by our competitors could cause us to kawee difficulties in retaining existing customemslattracting new customers.

If we do not attract, train and retain quality associates in appropriate numbers, including key associates and management, our performance
could be adversely affected.

Our performance is dependent on recruiting, dewetpgraining and retaining quality sales, disttibo center and other associates in
large numbers, as well as, experienced buying aarthgement personnel. Many of our associates anetip level or paritime positions with

historically high rates of turnover. Our ability neeet our labor needs while controlling costs Igjett to external factors, such as
unemployment levels, prevailing wage rates, mininwaage legislation and changing demographics. Iretlent of increasing wage rates, if
do not increase our wages competitively, our custaservice could suffer because of a
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declining quality of our workforce, or our earningsuld decrease if we increase our wage rates whéilresponse to market demands or nev
minimum wage legislation . Changes that adversafyaict our ability to attract and retain qualityasates and management personnel could
adversely affect our performance.

Our results of operations are subject to seasonal and quarterly fluctuations, which could have a material adverse effect on our operating
results or the market price of our common stock.

Our business is subject to seasonality with a hitghesl of net sales and operating income generdeidg the quarter ended
December 31, which includes the holiday shoppiragsee. Net sales in the quarters ended Decemb@034, 2013, and 2012, accounted for
approximately 33%, 33%, and 34%, respectively,wfannual net sales for such years. For more irdtion about our seasonality, please reas
Item 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdfitial Condition and Results of Operations—QuartBdsults and Seasonality.”

Because a significant percentage of our net sal@®perating income are generated in the quartiingmecember 31, we have limited
ability to compensate for shortfalls in Decembeaner sales or earnings by changes in our opesatiostrategies in other quarters. A
significant shortfall in results for the quarteidary December 31 of any year could have a matadaérse effect on our annual results of
operations and on the market price of our commockstin addition, in anticipation of higher salagidg this period, we purchase substantial
amounts of seasonal inventory and hire many temperaployees. An excess of seasonal merchandisationy could result if our net sales
during this principal selling season were to faldw either seasonal norms or expectations. |fDraember quarter sales results were
substantially below expectations, our financiafpenance and operating results could be adverdidgtad by unanticipated markdowns,
particularly in seasonal merchandise. Lower thaitipated sales in the principal selling seasonldi@lso negatively affect our ability to
absorb the increased seasonal labor costs.

Our quarterly results of operations may also flatgwsignificantly based on additional factors, sash
. the timing of new store openings;

. the amount of net sales contributed by new andiegistores;

. the success of our store expansion and relocatimgram;

. the timing of certain holidays and advertised esent

. changes in our merchandise mix;

. general economic, industry and weather conditibas @ffect consumer spending; and

. actions of competitors, including promotional aitiv

These factors could also have a material advefeeten our annual results of operations and omthagket price of our common stock.

If we are unable to maintain and protect our information technology systems and technologies, we could suffer disruptionsin our business,
damage to our reputation with customers, and incur substantial costs and liability.

The operation of business is heavily dependent tip@implementation, integrity, security, and swstel functioning of our computer
networks and information systems, including thenpaif-sale systems in our stores, data centers thatggd@nsactions, and various softw

applications used in our operations. Our systemsalpject to damage or interruption from weathenes; power outages, telecommunications
or computer failures, computer viruses, securigabhes, employee errors and similar occurrencéaluke of our systems to operate
effectively as a result of damage to, interruptimnfailure of any of these systems could resuttata loss, a failure to meet our reporting
obligations, or material misstatements in our ctidated financial statements, or cause lossesadestuption of our business operations and
loss of customer confidence. These adverse sitgatiould also lead to loss of sales or profitsamse us to incur additional repair, replacer
and development costs.

If wefail to protect the security of information about our business and our customers, suppliers, business partners and employees, we could
damage our reputation and our business, incur substantial additional costs and become subject to litigation and government investigations
and enforcement actions.

In the ordinary course of our business, we colext store sensitive data, including intellectualpgrty, our proprietary business
information and that of our customers, suppliers bsiness partners, and personally identifialflarimation of our customers and employees,
on our computer networks and information systeifise secure processing, maintenance and transmisstbis information is critical to our
operations. Despite our security measures, ournmdtion technology and infrastructure and that
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of our service providers may be vulnerable to &gdwy hackers or breached due to employee errdfeasance or other disruptions . Cyber
threats are rapidly evolving and a re becomingeasingly sophisticated. Any such attack or breachdccompromise our security and remain
undetected for a period of time, and confidentibimation could be misappropriated , resulting loss of customers’ , suppliers ', business
partn ers ' or employees’ personal information,ateg@ publicity, harm to our business and reputatand potentially causing us to incur costs
to reimburse third parties for damages and potignsabjecting us to government investigations antbrcement ac tions. In addition, the
regulatory environment surrounding data and infarmmasecurity and privacy is increasingly demandemynew and revised requirements are
frequently imposed across our business. For exardpténg 2015, we will be required to com ply witbw chip card standards. Compliance
with more demanding privacy and information seguatvs and standards may result in significant espedue to increased investment in
technology and the development of new operatioraigsses, and implement ing new initiatives coesilt in system disruptions. We
maintain cyber risk insurance, but this insuraneg mot be sufficient to cover all of our lossesiirany future breaches of our systems.

We are subject to various government regulations, changes in the existing laws and regulations and new laws and regulations which may
adversely affect our operations and financial performance.

The development and operation of our stores aresiuto various federal, state and local laws atplifations in many areas of our
business, including, but not limited to, those thgose restrictions, levy a fee or tax, or reqaifgermit or license, or other regulatory
approval, and building and zoning requirementsfififties or failures in obtaining required permiisenses or other regulatory approvals
could delay or prevent the opening of a new stane, the suspension of, or inability to renew, arlge or permit could interrupt operations at
an existing store. We are also subject to laws igorg our relationship with employees, includingnimum wage requirements, overtime,
health insurance mandates, working and safety tiondj and immigration status requirements. Addgity, potential changes in federal labor
laws, including “card check” regulations, coulduksn portions of our workforce being subjectedgteater organized labor influence. This
could result in an increase to our labor costsigAiBcant portion of our store personnel are patidates related to the minimum wage
established by federal, state and municipal landidahally, we are subject to certain laws and tafions that govern our handling of
customers’ personal information. A failure to padtthe integrity and security of our customaysisonal information could expose us to pri\
litigation and government investigations and erdament actions, as well as materially damage owrtagipn with our customers. While we
endeavor to comply with all applicable laws andutations, governmental and regulatory bodies mangk such laws and regulations in the
future which may require us to incur substantiatdncreases. If we fail to comply with applicald@s and regulations, we may be subject to
various sanctions, penalties or fines and may geired to cease operations until we achieve comgdiavhich could have a material adverse
effect on our consolidated financial results andrapons.

We face litigation risks from customers, employees, and other third partiesin the ordinary course of business.

Our business is subject to the risk of litigatigndoistomers, current and former employees, supplatockholders and others through
private actions, class actions, administrative pealings, regulatory actions, or other litigatioheToutcome of litigation, particularly class
action lawsuits and regulatory actions, is diffidol assess or quantify. Plaintiffs in these typielawsuits may seek recovery of very large or
indeterminate amounts, and the magnitude of thenpial loss relating to such lawsuits may remaiknavn for substantial periods of time.
The cost to defend future litigation may be sigr@fit. There may also be adverse publicity assatisit litigation that could decrease
customer acceptance of merchandise offerings, dégsar of whether the allegations are valid or wiiette are ultimately found liable.

We face risks with respect to product liability claims and product recalls, which could adversely affect our reputation, our business, and our
consolidated results of operations.

We purchase merchandise from third parties and tffe merchandise to customers for sale. This heardise could be subject to rec
and other actions by regulatory authorities. Changéaws and regulations could also impact the ypmerchandise we offer to customers.
We have experienced, and may in the future expegieasues that result in recalls of merchandisaddition, individuals have asserted cla
and may in the future assert claims, that they lsarg¢ained injuries from thirgharty merchandise offered by us, and we may besstity)
future lawsuits relating to these claims. Thera ifsk that these claims or liabilities may excemdall outside the scope of, our insurance
coverage. Any of the issues mentioned above caddltrin damage to our reputation, diversion ofali@ment and management resources, o
reduced sales and increased costs, any of whidd baum our business.

Our stores may be adversely affected by local conditions, natural disasters, and other events.

Certain regions in which our stores are located begubject to adverse local conditions, natuisdsters, and other events. If severe
weather, such as heavy snowfall or extreme tempestdiscourages or restricts customers in acpdati region from traveling to our stores,
our sales could be adversely affected. If sevehez conditions occur during the second quartéhefear,
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the adverse impact to our sales and profitabilityld be even greater than at other times duriny#ae because we gene rate a significant
portion of our sales and profits during these misidNatural disasters including tornados, hurrisafieods, and earthquakes may damage our
stores or other operations, which may adversebcafiur consolidated financial results. ditionally, demographic shifts in the areas wheue
stores are located could adversely impact our dimtaded financial results and operations.

Our results of operations may be negatively affected by inventory shrinkage.

We are subject to the risk of inventory loss areftttAlthough our inventory shrinkage rates havefhurtuated significantly in recent
years, we cannot assure you that actual ratesvehiory loss and theft in the future will be witldor estimates or that the measures we
taking will effectively reduce the problem of inwery shrinkage. Although some level of inventoryiskage is an unavoidable cost of doing
business, if we were to experience higher ratésventory shrinkage or incur increased securitysts combat inventory theft, our results of
operations could be affected adversely.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

Our certificate of incorporation, and bylaws and Delaware law contain provisions that could make it more difficult for a third party to
acquire us without the consent of our Board of Directors.

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation amdaws will have the effect of delaying or preveugtia change of control or changes in
our management. These provisions include the fatigw

. the ability of our Board of Directors to issue s#sof our common stock and preferred stock witlstatkholder approval (subject
to applicable NASDAQ requirement:

. a requirement that stockholder meetings may onlyatled by our President, Chief Executive Offidche Chairman of the Board or
at the written request of a majority of the direstthen in office and not our stockholde

. a prohibition of cumulative voting in the electiohdirectors, which would otherwise allow less tllamajority of stockholders to
elect director candidate

. the ability of our Board of Directors to make, albe repeal our bylaws without further stockholdgproval; and

. the requirement for advance notice for nominationglirectors to our Board of Directors and for posing matters that can be
acted upon by stockholders at stockholder meet

Because we do not presently have plans to pay dividends on our common stock, stockholders must look solely to appreciation of our common
stock to realize a gain on their investment.

On February 1, 2008, our Board of Directors votetetminate the declaration of an annual cash eidd The Board of Directors will
consider the full range of alternatives with reg@rdhe use of any excess cash flow in the futOre. future dividend policy is within the
discretion of our Board of Directors and will degarpon various factors, including our businessariitial condition, results of operations,
capital requirements and investment opportunidesordingly, stockholders must look solely to aggiaéion of our common stock to realize a
gain on their investment. This appreciation mayaumiur.

The price of our common stock has fluctuated substantially over the past several years and may continue to fluctuate substantially in the
future.

From June 30, 2014 to June 30, 2015, the tradilcgpof our common stock ranged from a low of $Q@&r share to a high of $22.88
per share. We expect our stock to continue to bgstto fluctuations as a result of a varietyadtbrs, including factors beyond our control,

which have been included throughout this Annualdrepn Form 16K. We may fail to meet the expectations of our kbamiders or securities
analysts at some time in the future, and our spoie could decline as well.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2. Properties

Stores. We lease all of our stores from unaffiliated dhjrarties, except one compaioyvned store located adjacent to our existing

distribution facility in Dallas, Texas. A descripti of the location of our stores is provided imt#, “Business—Stores and Store Operations.
At June 30, 2015, the remaining terms of the migjafi our store leases range from one month toyaers. The
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average initial term of a store lease is approxétydive years , typi cally with options availaliter renewal. We intend to continue to lease all
of our new stores from unaffiliated third parti€sur store leases typically include “kick clausestiich allow us, at our option, to exit the lease
with no penalty 24 to 60 mon ths after entering itte lease if store sales do not reach a stigliteount stated in the lease.

Distribution Facilities and Corporate Headquarters. We own approximately 1.4 million square feet stigbution facilities and a
105,000 square foot building which houses our cagooffice in Dallas, Texas. In fiscal 2015, weexted a lease for approximately 0.6
million square feet related to our new, additiogigtribution center in Phoenix, Arizona.

We lease from unaffiliated third parties five pdsoef land of approximately 681,000 square feegealof which are for trailer storage,
one of which is for parking access, and one of tigdor a 30,000 square foot building. The ledeesrailer storage expire in February 2019
and December 2023 and the lease for the buildipgexin February 2016. We are continuing to eualtiae reorganization of our distribution
network and facilities to accommodate our distiifutrequirements for our existing store base as agelor future growth.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, the Company is involved in litgpn which is incidental to its business. In thenany’s opinion, no litigation to
which the Company is currently a party is likelyhave a material adverse effect on the Companyisalwated financial condition, results of
operations, or cash flows.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.

PART Il

Item 5. Market For Registrant’'s Common Equity, Relted Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Rity Securities

Our common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Globale8eMarket under the symbol “TUES.” The followirapte sets forth for the
periods indicated the high and low sales pricesspare as reported on the NASDAQ Select Global ktark

High Low

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

First quartel $ 19.9C $ 16.01

Second quarte $ 2282 $ 17.47

Third quartel $ 22.8¢ $ 14.9C

Fourth quarte $ 175¢ $ 11.2C
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

First quartel $ 15.74 $ 10.31

Second quarte $ 16.44 $ 11.5¢

Third quartel $ 16.6C $ 11.82

Fourth quarte $ 19.2t $ 12.84

As of August 18, 2015, there were approximately B8ers of record of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and,204 did not declare or pay any cash dividendswrcommon stock. On Februar
2008, our Board of Directors voted to terminate thn existing annual cash dividend. We do noteuidg have plans to pay dividends on our
common stock. The Board of Directors considerdladnge of alternatives with regard to the usarmy excess cash flow. Our revolving credit
facility may, in some instances, limit our abiltty pay cash dividends and repurchase our commaekR.sAalditional details are provided in
Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdficial Condition and Results of Operations—Ligyidind Capital Resources—New
Revolving Credit Facility.”
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Repurchases of Common Equity

On August 22, 2011, the Company’s Board of Directtopted a share repurchase program pursuanich thle Company is
authorized to repurchase from time to time shafé&ommon Stock, up to a maximum of $5.0 millioreiggregate purchase price for all such
shares (the “Repurchase Program”). On January@®,2he Company’s Board of Directors increasedatitborization for stock repurchases
under the Repurchase Program from $5.0 millionnmaaimum of $10.0 million. The Repurchase Programschot have an expiration date
may be amended, suspended or discontinued atrary Tihe Board will periodically evaluate the Refpage Program and there can be no
assurances as to the number of shares of Commohk thi® Company will repurchase. During the twelventh period ended June 30, 2015,
6,846 shares were repurchased under the Repurehagem at an average cost of $20.82 per sharéoaadotal cost (excluding
commissions) of approximately $143,000. All of sstiares were purchased by the Company in connegtihrihe vesting of equity awards
under the Company’s equity incentive plans.

Repurchases of equity securities during the threeths ended June 30, 2015 are listed in the foligwable:

Total Number Approximate

of Shares Dollar Value
Purchased as of Shares
Part of That May Yet
Publicly Be Purchased
Total Number Average Announced Under the
of Shares Price Paid Plans or Plans or
Period Repurchased per Share Programs Programs(1)
April 1 through April 30 — % — — $ 3,339,46¢
May 1 through May 3. — % — — $ 3,339,46!
June 1 through June : — 3 — — $ 3,339,46¢
Total — $ — — $ 3,339,46!

(1) As of June 30, 2015, 1.8 million shares hasenbrepurchased under the Repurchase Prograntdtal aost (excluding commissions) of
approximately $6.7 millior

Stock Price Performance

The following graph illustrates a comparison of teenulative total stockholder return (change ircktprice plus reinvested dividends)
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 20143,28012 and 2011, of (1) our common stock, (2)S&& 500 Index, and (3) the S&P 500
retailing index, a preestablished industry index. The chart assumesptt@@ was invested on June 30, 2010, in our comrwmk sind each of
the comparison indices, and assumes that all didsl@ere reinvested.
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COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CU MULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among Tuesday Morning, the S&P 500 Index
and the S&P 500 Retailing Index

Comparison of Cumulative Five Year Total Return

&M10 611 G612 613 G114 615

—8— Tuesday Moming ----&---- &P 500 Index —&— 5&P 500 Retailing Index

* $100 invested on 6/30/10 in stock or index, inahgdieinvestment of dividend
Fiscal year ending June 30.

Copyright© 2014 S&P, a division of The McGratill Companies Inc. All rights reserved.

These indices are included for comparative purposgsand do not necessarily reflect managememiision that such indices are an
appropriate measure of the relative performandbettock involved, and are not intended to forecabe indicative of possible future
performance of the Company’s common stock.

The performance graph and related text are beimiysfued to and not filed with the SEC, and will betdeemed to be “soliciting
material” under Regulation 14A or 14C under theusiéies Exchange Act of 1934 or subject to theiliabs of Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, and will not be deemed tinberporated by reference into any filings under 8ecurities Act of 1933 or the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent we $ipadly incorporate such information by referenn®isuch a filing.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth the selected comaid financial and operating data for the fisesrg ended June 30, 2015, 2014, 2013
2012, and 2011.
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The selected consolidated financial and operatatg ghould be read in conjunction with “Managemeiscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” andconsolidated financial statements and relat¢édsnthereto included elsewhere in this

Form 10-K.

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
(in thousands, except per share, per square footnd square foot per store amounts

Statement of Operations Data:

Net sales $ 906,36¢ $ 864,84 $ 838,31« $ 812,78: $ 821,15(
Cost of sale: 579,74¢ 562,69: 578,87¢ 503,91¢ 507,83¢
Gross profit 326,61¢ 302,15: 259,43¢ 308,86¢ 313,31¢
Selling, general and administrative exper 314,26 310,20¢ 315,93: 301,427 295,27:
Operating income/(los: 12,35¢ (8,053 (56,495 7,437 18,04:
Net interest and other exper (1,940 (2,082) (6,913) (2,030 (2,496
Income/(loss) before income tax 10,41¢ (10,13%) (63,40¢) 5,407 15,541
Income tax provision/(benefi 31 41 (7,032) 1,494 5,96¢
Net income/(loss $ 10,38 $ (10,17¢) $ (56,37 $ 391 % 9,57¢
Earnings per shar

Basic $ 024 $ 029 $ (133 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.22

Diluted $ 024 $ (0.29) $ 133 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.22
Weighted average shares outstand

Basic 43,48( 42,94: 42,24¢ 41,98¢ 42,49:

Diluted 43,77( 42,94: 42,24¢ 42,53¢ 43,07¢
Dividends per common sha $ — $ — 8 — 3 — 3 —

Operating Data:
Number of stores

Beginning of perioc 810 828 852 861 852

Opened during peric 5 9 10 24 44

Closed during perio (46) (27) (34) (33) (35)
Open at end of peric 769 810 828 852 861
Comparable store sales increase/(decreas 7.2% 6.1% 3.9% (3.1)% (1.2)%
Average sales per store| $ 1,148  $ 1,056 $ 1,00C $ 950 $ 972
Inventory turnover(3 2.6 2.6 2.2 1.9 1.9
Total square footag 8,341 8,592 8,641 8,652 8,44¢
Net Sales per square fc $ 107 $ 100 $ 97 3 9% 3 101
Average square feet per st 11,00(¢ 10,70(C 10,50( 10,20(¢ 9,80C

As of June 30.
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Data:

Working capital $ 150,387 $ 138,400 $ 142,02 $ 188,93¢ $ 188,02
Inventories 209,98« 207,66 211,981 265,63( 264,36
Total asset 335,90¢ 332,38¢ 321,88( 397,167 379,15¢
Total debt, including current portic — — — —
Total stockholder equity 220,28¢ 203,31( 207,457 260,191 260,13¢

(1) Stores are included in the same store sales cttmuk the beginning of the quarter following #mniversary date of the store opening
store that relocates within the same geographi&etar modifies its available retail space is galigiconsidered the same store for
purposes of this computation. The number of daystmres are open may fluctuate from period toque

(2) Average sales per store is the sum of the avesmlge per store for each quart

(3) Inventory turnover is the ratio of cost ofesato average inventory. Average inventory is dated by taking the average of the previous
yea—end and quarteend inventory levels throughout the year. Inventorpover for fiscal 2014 and 2013 is unadjustedtie inventor
charges recorded during those fiscal years aoparir business turnaround strate
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Non -GAAP Financial Measures

We report our financial information in accordandéwnited States generally accepted accountingcipies (GAAP). However, we
present certain financial measures identified as-@AAP under the rules of the SEC to assess ourtse8le believe that the neGAAP

financial measures presented below provide usefatation to the Company’s management, investord,other interested parties because
they allow them to understand and compare our @pegating results during the 2015 fiscal year toghor year periods in a more consistent

manner. We believe this also facilitates the coiisparof our results to the results of our peer canigs. The norGAAP financial measures

presented in the tables below should not be vieageaih alternative or substitute for our reportedd8Aesults, but in addition to our GAAP
results.

The following norGAAP financial measures are adjusted to excludéntipact of the following business turnaround redatbarges and
adjustments: our inventory writdown and merchandise category exits, managemerticard transition charges (including severancescost
and consulting, legal, search and recruiting casdtged to the transition)-eommerce discontinuation charges, store reorgaoizabsts, and
vacation policy change. We believe it is usefulifrestors to understand the impact of these itemsur financial results and therefore are
presenting the following naitGAAP financial measures: (1) adjusted operatingnne/(loss); (2) adjusted net income/(loss); anda{Byisted
earnings/(loss) per share (EPS).

Adjusted Operating Income/(Loss). The followingleéareconciles Operating income/(loss), the mastodly comparable GAAP
financial measure, to Adjusted operating income&Jpa NoRGAAP financial measure:

($ in thousands) 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Operating income/(loss) (GAAI $ 12,35¢ $ (8,057 $ (56,49Y) $ 7,437 $ 18,04:
As a percent of net sal 1.4% -0.9% -6.7% 0.9% 2.2%
Non-GAAP adjustments:
Inventory writedowns and merchandise category — 5,26& 43,74¢ — —
Store reorganization and clear — 983 2,082 — —
Compensatiol — 2,63C 4,52¢ 2,671 —
Vacation policy chang — (1,843 — — —
Legal, consulting, recruitment, and e-commerce
obligations — 2,78t 6,674 — —
Adjusted operating income (n-GAAP) $ 1235 $ 1,767 $ 532 $ 10,10¢ $ 18,04<
As a percent of net sal 1.4% 0.2% 0.1% 1.2% 2.2%

Adjusted Net Income/(Loss) and Adjusted Dilutedame/(Loss) Per Common Share (“Diluted EPS”) frorm@wing Operations. The
following table reconciles Income/(loss) and DilitePS from continuing operations, the most directijnparable GAAP financial measure, to

Adjusted Income/(loss) and Adjusted diluted EP®flaontinuing operations, nef6AAP financial measures:

(% in thousands, except per share dat: 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Income/(loss) from continuing operations (GAZ $ 10,38 $ (10,17¢) $ (56,37¢) $ 391 $  9,57¢
Diluted EPS from continuing operations (GAA $ 024 % 029 $ (1.33) % 0.0 $ 0.22
Non-GAAP adjustments:
Inventory writedowns and merchandise category — 5,26E 43,74¢ — —
Store reorganization, clean — 983 2,082 — —
Compensatiol — 2,63C 4,521 2,671 —
Vacation policy chang — (1,843) — — —
Legal, consulting, recruitment, and e-commerce

obligations — 2,78t 6,67€ — —
Disposal of system — 689 5,58C — —
Tax effect of no-GAAP adjustments(1 — — (7,072 (1,377) —
Adjusted income/(loss) from continuing operations

(nor-GAAP) $ 10,38 $ 333 % (841 $ 5213 $ 9,57¢
Adjusted diluted EPS from continuing operations

(nor-GAAP) $ 024 $ 001 $ (0.02) $ 012 $ 0.22

(1) The Company calculated the tax effect of non-GAARstments by applying an applicable estimatedglictional tax rate to each

specific non-GAAP item after consideration of then@pbany’s valuation allowance. The effective tae iiatthis norGAAP adjusted net
income/(loss) reconciliation is 0% for the twelvemths ended June 30, 2014, 11.3% for the tw
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months ended June 30, 2013, and 35.5% for thedwebnths ended June 30, 2012 . This rate is incdusf a deferred tax asset
valuation allowance of $20.2 million as of June 3014 and $16.2 million as of June 30, 2(

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should beli@aconjunction with “Selected Financial Data” arair consolidated financial
statements and related notes thereto included @lsenin this Form 16K.

Overview

During fiscal 2013, we began a transformation af @ampany in order to restablish our position as a leader in the-pfice retai
space. Throughout fiscal 2014 and into fiscal 2@é& continued executing our business turnarouradegty. In connection with ol
business turnaround strategy, we have executethaerwof critical programs, including changes inisemanagement and board
composition, exiting certain categories of merchsadcleaning up and reorganizing stores, strutyuraducing the level of
clearance merchandise, modifying company poli@ad, eliminating assets no longer needed. As atrektiiese programs, we
have incurred additional costs and exper

We sell off-price, deeply discounted, upscale decorative haroessories, housewares, seasonal goods and famakesr gifts

generally below retail prices charged by departnaeudt specialty stores, catalogues anediae retailers. Our strong everyday va
proposition is also supported with periodic cirealand direct mail that keep customers familiahwitiesday Morning

We operate 769 stores in 41 states. Our storedsaseased by 41 stores in fiscal 2015, decreasé®8 byores in fiscal 2014, and
decreased by 24 stores in fiscal 2013. We reloczestores in fiscal 2015, 13 stores in fiscal 2@t 38 stores in fiscal 201

For fiscal 2015, net sales were $906.4 millioniremease of 4.8% compared to fiscal 2014, primatilg to an increase in sales
from comparable stores (stores open at least cen® g€7.2%. The increase in comparable store sedsscomprised of an increase
in customer transactions of 7.0%, along with a Oi28tease in average ticket. Sales at the 43 stelesated since the beginning
the prior fiscal year increased approximately 4@¥dical 2015 as compared to the same period/éestand contributed 140 basis
points to the comparable store sales increase?86.7Since the second quarter of fiscal 2013, the@my has exited a number of
non-core categories such as women'’s apparel and foot@eaparable sales for our ongoing core categar@eased 12.1% for

the twelve months ended June 30, 2015 compardaktsame period last yei

The Company’s operating income for fiscal 2015 §&2.4 million compared to an operating loss of $8illion for the twelve
months ended June 30, 2014. Our net income faalf2@15 was $10.4 million, or net income per stwdr$0.24, compared to a net
loss of $10.2 million, or a net loss per share@®8, for the twelve months ended June 30, 2

Excluding business turnaround related chargesCtmepany’s operating income for fiscal 2015 was &1Rillion compared to non-
GAAP adjusted operating income of $1.8 million fioe twelve months ended June 30, 2014. Net incomihé fiscal 2015 period
was $10.4 million, or $0.24 per share, compareaabto-GAAP adjusted net income of $0.3 million, or@Dper share, for the
twelve months ended June 30, 2C

Subsequent to the end of fiscal 2015, on Augus2@85, we entered into a new credit agreement gimoyifor an asset-based, five-
year senior secured revolving credit facility il taimount of up to $180.0 million which matures argést 18, 2020, and whic
replaced our existing revolving credit facility e&s'—Liquidity and Capital Resourc—New Revolving Credit Facilii” below.
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Results of Operations
The following table sets forth, for the periodsigaded, selected statement of operations datageged as a percentage of net sales, as

well as the number of stores open at the end df padod. There can be no assurance that the tiersddes or operating results will continue
in the future.

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013
Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.C%
Cost of sale: 64.C 65.1 69.1

Gross margit 36.C 34.9 30.9
Selling, general and administrative exper 34.7 35.9 37.6

Operating income/(los: 1.3 (1.0 (6.7)
Net interest and other exper (0.2 (0.2 (0.8)
Income tax provision/(benefi 0.0 (0.0) (0.7)
Net income/(loss 1.1 (1.2) (6.8)
Number of stores open at end of petr 769 810 828

Selling, general and administrative expenses amgdsed of wages and benefits, rent and occupaosig cdepreciation, advertising,
store operating expenses and corporate office.cestbng, general and administrative increasesdemieases are generally attributable to

changes in variable expenses. Variable expenskglspayroll and related benefits, advertising esgeand other expenses such as credit cal
fees.

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 Compared to Fiscdkar Ended June 30, 2014

Net sales increased $41.6 million, or 4.8%, to $306illion in fiscal 2015 from $864.8 million indtal 2014, primarily due to an

increase in sales from comparable stores (stores apleast one year) of 7.2%. The increase in eoafyte store sales was comprised of an
increase in customer transactions of 7.0%, alotly &n increase in average ticket of 0.2%.

Gross profit for fiscal 2015 was $326.6 million, ianrease of 8.1% compared to $302.2 million insgrprofit for fiscal 2014. As a
percentage of net sales, gross margin increas@l®% in fiscal 2015 compared with 34.9% in the sg®@riod last year. This increase in gros:
margin rate of 110 basis points was primarily dniby reduced markdowns in the current year, pértidfset by slightly lower initial mark-up.

Gross margin in the prior year was impacted by .8 #&llion markdown charge as a result of the styat decision to accelerate the sell-off of
merchandise categories.

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@&4.1 million, or 1.3%, to $314.3 million indéd 2015 from $310.2 million in the
prior fiscal year. As a percentage of net saldingegeneral and administrative expenses dectets84.7% in fiscal 2015 from 35.9% in
fiscal 2014 due to strong expense managementdal {2015, particularly in store labor, combinedhaiigher expenses incurred as part of our

strategic company turnaround in the prior year.sEhexpenses, primarily legal, consulting, recrgitstore reorganization and cleanup, and
employee severance totaled $4.6 million in therpréar.

Net interest and other expense decreased $0.2miti $1.9 million in fiscal 2015 compared to $thillion in fiscal 2014. This decrea
was primarily attributable to expenses in the pyiear relating to the discontinuation of ouicemmerce platform.

Income tax expense for fiscal 2015 was $31,000 @vetpto income tax expense of $41,000 in fisca2The effective tax rates for
fiscal 2015 and fiscal 2014 were 0.3% and (0.4%gpectively. A full valuation allowance is currgntécorded against the Compasnygeferrec
tax assets as the Company was in a three year atimauloss position as of June 30, 2015 and Jun2@D4. The total valuation allowance for
fiscal years 2015, 2014, and 2013 was $16.7 mjl&20.2 million, and $16.2 million, respectively.d&viation from the customary relations
between income tax expense/(benefit) and pretaonied(loss) results from the valuation allowance.

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Compared to Fiscékar Ended June 30, 2013

Net sales increased $26.5 million, or 3.2%, to $8@dillion in fiscal 2014 from $838.3 million indtal 2013, primarily due to an
increase in sales from comparable stores (stores apleast one year) of 6.1%. The increase in eoafybe store sales was comprised of an
increase in customer transactions of 9.5%, paytaifset by a decrease in average ticket of 3.1%.

Gross profit for fiscal 2014 was $302.2 million, ianrease of 16.5% compared to $259.4 million wsgrprofit for fiscal 2013. As a
percentage of net sales, gross margin increas@g4. 986 in fiscal 2014 compared with 30.9% in fis2@l3. This increase in
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gross margin rate of 400 basis points was primalrilyen by the stra tegic decision in fiscal 20@&tcelerate the sell- off of certain necore
categories such as women'’s apparel and footweganejparation for fresh new products and brands gopaur tra nsformation. This decision
resulted in an inventory writedown charge recorded in the second quarter oflf/&&HE3 in the amount of $41.8 million along with an

additional $1.9 million of accelerated markdownsoreled in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013. Thieetfof this charge was a 500 basis point
decrease in gross margin rate in fiscal 2013.deefi 2014, the Company recorded a $5.3 million ah@anka charge as a result of the strategic

decision to accelerate the setiff of merchandise categories. C ompared to fi204l3, gross margin for fiscal 2014 was also afftbiga
lower initial mark-up, partially offset by lower distribution and bogi costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses deete$5.7 million, or 1.8%, to $310.2 million indad 2014 from $315.9 million in
fiscal 2013. As a percentage of net sales, seltjipgeral and administrative expenses decreasesl9863n fiscal 2014 from 37.6% in fiscal
2013 due to higher expenses incurred as part aftoategic company turnaround in fiscal 2013. Theegeenses, primarily legal, consulting,
recruiting, store reorganization and cleanup, angleyee severance totaled $4.6 million in fiscal2@nd $13.3 million in fiscal 2013.

Net interest and other expense decreased $4.&miti $2.1 million in fiscal 2014 compared to $6Blion in fiscal 2013. This decrea
was primarily attributable to the expenses incuiretthe prior year relating to disposal of assetated to the replacement of our store point of

sale hardware, discontinuing outoemmerce platform and elimination of our crossdfadlities.

Income tax expense for fiscal 2014 was $41,000 ewatpto an income tax benefit of $7.0 million iscél 2013. As a result, our
effective tax rate decreased from 11.1% in fis€dl2to (0.4%) in fiscal 2014 in large part, duedoording an additional $3.9 million valuati
allowance against our deferred tax assets in f3@a4. The total valuation allowance at the enfisofl year 2014 was $20.2 million.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

In fiscal year 2015, cash provided by operatingviigs was $9.7 million, compared to cash providgdperating activities of
$31.2 million in the prior year. The $9.7 milliofi@ash provided by operating activities for fis28ll5 was due to net income of $10.4 million,
plus the non-cash impacts of depreciation of $h@lon, stock compensation expense of $5.4 milliand loss on disposal of assets of $1.1
million which primarily related to our store clogimnd relocation program, partially offset by acréase in inventory net of accounts payable
of $14.1 million and decreased accrued liabilité$5.3 million. There were no significant changesur vendor payment policy during fiscal
2015, 2014, or 2013.

In fiscal year 2014, cash provided by operatingviigs was $31.2 million, compared to cash use@pgrating activities of $3.2 million
in the prior year. The $31.2 million of cash praaddby operating activities for fiscal 2014 was ity due to the non-cash impacts of
depreciation of $12.2 million, stock compensatigpense of $3.0 million decreased deferred incomestaf $2.9 million, a loss on disposal of

assets of $1.3 million due to the writdf of assets related to the exit of certain menclige categories as part of our business transfama

strategy, along with decreased inventory net obants payable of $17.7 million due to our contine#fdrts to optimize inventory levels and
increase inventory productivity along with the timgiof merchandise receipts, and an increase ineddiabilities of $3.9 million primarily du

to increased reserve requirements for our-gediuirance programs and increased liability at yead for accrued freight costs. Our fiscal year
2014 loss of $10.2 million includes $10.5 millionéxpenses associated with the implementation o$toategic business turnaround strategy.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was due ptabexpenditures of $15.5 million, $13.4 milliand $9.6 million for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectiRalyital expenditures are primarily associated wétv store openings or relocations, capital
improvements to existing stores, or enhancemerdsitalistribution center facilities, equipment, aydtems along with improvements related
to our corporate office and equipment.

We currently expect to incur capital expenditurethie range of $40 million to $45 million in fisgaar 2016. The anticipated increas
capital spending in fiscal 2016 is primarily rethte our new Phoenix distribution center.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities was dughe proceeds from employee common stock tramsectnd was $0.9 million for
fiscal 2015, $3.0 million for fiscal 2014, and $hafllion for fiscal 2013.
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New Revolving Credit Facilit

Subsequent to the end of fiscal 2015, on Augus2@85, we entered into a new credit agreement gimyifor an asset-based, five year
senior secured revolving credit facility in the ambof up to $180.0 million which matures on Augi8t 2020 (the “New Revolving Credit
Facility”), and which replaced our existing revalgicredit facility. The availability of funds undtére New Revolving Credit Facility is limited
to the lesser of a calculated borrowing base aadetiders’ aggregate commitments under the New IRegoCredit Facility. Our indebtedness
under the New Revolving Credit Facility is secubgdha lien on substantially all of our assets. TlswNRevolving Credit Facility contains
certain restrictive covenants, which affect, amotiters, our ability to incur liens or incur addiiad indebtedness, change the nature of our
business, sell assets or merge or consolidateamigtother entity, or make investments or acquisgtionless they meet certain requirements.
The New Revolving Credit Facility requires that sadisfy a fixed charge coverage ratio at any tina dur availability is less than the greater
of 10% of our calculated borrowing base or, $12illian. Our New Revolving Credit Facility may, imme instances, limit our ability to pay
cash dividends and repurchase our common stoakder for the borrower under the New Revolving @reédcility, our subsidiary, to make a
restricted payment to us for the, payment of addind or a repurchase of shares, we must, amongtbthgs, maintain availability of 20% of
the lesser of our calculated borrowing base olendters’aggregate commitments under the New Revolving €Featiility on a pro forma ba:
for a specified period prior to and immediatelyldoling the restricted payment.

At August 18, 2015, we had no amounts outstandimtputhe New Revolving Credit Facility and availepiof $111.2 million under th
New Revolving Credit Facility. Letters of creditder the New Revolving Credit Facility are primarity seltinsurance purposes. We incur
commitment fees of up to 0.25% on the unused podfdhe New Revolving Credit Facility, payable geady. Any borrowing under the New
Revolving Credit Facility incurs interest at LIBGR the prime rate, plus an applicable margin, atebection (except with respect to swing
loans, which incur interest solely at the primealus the applicable margin), subject to a flodathe one month LIBOR plus an applicable
margin in the case of loans based on the prime rate

Prior Revolving Credit Facility

Prior to entering into the New Revolving Credit Hiacon August 18, 2015, we were party to a credjteement providing for an asset
based, five year senior secured revolving creditifg in the amount of up to $180.0 million matagi on November 17, 2016. Our indebtedi
under this revolving credit facility was securedaljen on substantially all of our assets. Theohang credit facility contained certain
restrictive covenants, which affected, among othaus ability to incur liens or incur additionaldebtedness, change the nature of our busine:
sell assets or merge or consolidate with any athéty, or make investments or acquisitions untkey meet certain requirements. Our
financial covenant required that we maintain avmlity of 10% of our calculated borrowing base, het/er less than $15 million. Our prior
revolving credit facility limited, in some instarg;gpayment of cash dividends and repurchases @dhgpany’s common stock. In order to
make a restricted payment, including payment af/a@end or a repurchase of shares, we were reqtirethintain availability of 17.5% of our
lenders’ aggregate commitments under the revoleragit facility for three months prior to, and opra forma basis for the six months
immediately following, and after giving effect the restricted payment and we were required tsfgadifixed charge coverage ratio
requirement.

At June 30, 2015, we had no amounts outstandingnthe prior revolving credit facility, $5.9 miliiof outstanding letters of credit and
availability of $100.2 million under the prior féity. The letters of credit are primarily for setfsurance purposes. We incurred commitment
fees of up to 0.375% on the unused portion of tiw ffiacility. Any borrowing under the prior fadyi incurred interest at LIBOR or the prime
rate, plus an applicable margin, at our electioeépt with respect to swing loans, which incur iegt solely at the prime rate plus the
applicable margin). These rates increased or redas®ur average daily availability changes. Irsieegpense of $1.4 million for fiscal 2015
was due to commitment fees of $0.8 million andahmrtization of financing fees of $0.6 million. AtJune 30, 2015, we were in compliance
with all required covenants under the prior fagilit

Liquidity

We have financed our operations with funds gendriten operating activities, available cash andhaaguivalents and borrowings
under our revolving credit facility. Cash and casjuivalents as of June 30, 2015, 2014, and 20L&, $44.8 million, $49.7 million, and
$28.9 million, respectively. Our cash flows willrdmue to be utilized for the operation of our mesis and the use of any excess cash will be
determined by the Board of Directors. Our borrowih@ve historically peaked during our second figcalrter as we build inventory levels
prior to the holiday selling season. Given the srabty of our business, the amount of borrowingder our New Revolving Credit Facility
may fluctuate materially depending on various fesstincluding the time of year, our needs and thgootunity to acquire merchandise
inventory. Our primary uses for cash provided bgrafing activities relate to funding our ongoingimess activities and planned capital
expenditures. We may also use available cash toechpse shares of our common stock. We believesfgaderated from our operations,
available cash and cash equivalents and borrowindsr our New Revolving Credit Facility will be $iafent to fund our operations for the
next year. If our capital resources are not
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sufficient to fund our operations, we may seek toldal debt or equity financing. However, we cafeoho assurances that we will be able to
obtain additional debt or equity financing on re@sde t erms.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis is based oporonsolidated financial statements, which haentprepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted i thmited States. The preparation of these finastédeéments requires us to make estimates
and judgments that affect the reported amountgiéin assets, liabilities, sales and expensestedatbd disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. On a recurring basis, we evaluate significant estimates which are based on histoggakrience and on various other assumption
that we believe are reasonable under the circurmstactual results may differ from these estimates

We believe the following critical accounting poéisiaffect our more significant judgments and edgésased in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements.

Inventory —Our inventories consist of finished goods andsdéa¢ed at the lower of cost or market using thailrgtventory method for
store inventory and the specific identification hazt for warehouse inventory. We have a perpetwaitory system that tracks on hand
inventory and inventory sold at a SKU level. Invamtis relieved and cost of goods sold is recofaieskd on the current cost of the item sold.
Buying, distribution, freight and certain other tare capitalized as part of inventory and areggtato cost of sales as the related inventory |
sold. The retail inventory method, which is usedaliyumber of our competitors, involves managemstimates with regard to items such as
markdowns. Such estimates may significantly implaetending inventory valuation at cost as wellresamount of gross margin recognized.

Our stores conduct annual physical inventoriegiggeed throughout the year. During periods in wiplbiasical inventory observations
do not occur, we utilize an estimate for recordimgentory shrink based on the historical resultswf previous physical inventories. This
estimate may require a favorable or unfavorablasidjent to actual results to the extent that obssguent actual physical inventory results
yield a different result. We have loss preventiad amventory controls programs that we believe mine shrink. Although inventory shrir
rates have not fluctuated significantly in recesdngs, if the actual rate were to differ from ouireates, then an adjustment to inventory shrink
would be required.

Inventory is the largest asset on our balance slrebtepresented approximately 63%, 62%, and 66itafassets at June 30, 2015,
2014, and 2013, respectively. Inventory increasé&éo]l or $2.3 million, from June 30, 2014 to JuneZm5. Inventory decreased 2.0%, or
$4.3 million, from June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2@4.a per store basis, inventory increased 6.5% fhone 30, 2014 to June 30, 2015 and
increased 0.1% from June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2014.

Markdowns —We utilize markdowns to promote the effective éintely sale of merchandise which allows us to cstesitly provide
fresher merchandise to our customers. We alsaeitiiarkdowns coupled with promotional events tealtiaffic and stimulate sales.
Markdowns may be temporary or permanent. Tempareaskdowns are for a designated period of time witttkdowns recorded to cost of
sales based on quantities sold during the periedn&nent markdowns are charged to cost of salegdliately based on the total quantities on
hand at the time of the markdown. Permanent markdaway vary throughout the quarter or year in tgnimith higher markdowns
traditionally recorded in the quarters ending Delsen81 and June 30, primarily due to seasonal raedike.

The effect of a 1.0% markdown in the value of aweintory at June 30, 2015 would result in a dedlingross profit and reduce our
earnings per share for the fiscal year ended JOn2@.5 of $2.1 million and $0.05, respectively.

Insurance and SelfInsurance Reserves—We use a combination of insurance and-sefurance plans to provide for the potential

liabilities associated with workers’ compensatiganeral liability, property insurance, director afficers’ liability insurance, vehicle liability
and employee health care benefits. Our stop logsslper claim are $500,000 for workers’ compersgt$250,000 for general liability, and
$150,000 for medical. Liabilities associated whik tisks that are retained by us are estimateghiiny by historical claims experience, severity
factors and the use of loss development factors.

The insurance liabilities we record are primarnifluenced by the frequency and severity of claimd iaclude a reserve for claims
incurred but not yet reported. Our estimated resseeraay be materially different from our future attclaim costs, and, when required

adjustments to our estimated reserves are idehtifie liability will be adjusted accordingly inatperiod. Our seHinsurance reserves for

workers’ compensation, general liability and mebieare $7.8 million, $2.9 million, and $0.8 milliprespectively, at June 30, 2015 and
$7.8 million, $3.1 million, and $1.0 million, resgevely, at June 30, 2014.
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We recognize insurance expenses based on thefdateoocurrence of a loss including the actual @estimated ultimate costs of our
claims. Claims are paid from our reserve s andcatent period insurance expense is adjusted éodiffierence in prior period recorded
reserves and actual payments. Current period insaraxpenses also include the amortization of mmjums paid to our insurance carriers.
Expenses for wo rkers’ compensation, general ligtahd medical insurance were $ 3 .6 million, $3million and $ 7.6 million, respectively,
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 ; $5.6anill$3.8 million and $8.4 million, respectivelprfthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 ; and
4.0 million, $2.1 million and $8.5 million, respeatly, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 .

Share-based compensatior—The Compensation Committee of our Board of Directnd, through express consent of the

Compensation Committee, our CEO, are authorizeplant stock options and restricted stock awards time to time to eligible employees
and directors. Those awards may be service or ipeaioce based. We grant options with exercise pegesl to the market price of our
common stock on the date of the option grant asraeted in accordance with the terms of our eguitgntive plans. The majority of the
options granted prior to June 30, 2008 have anggteriod of three to five years and expire tenry&@m the date of grant. Options granted
after June 30, 2008, typically vest over periodsruf to four years with equal portions of the graesting on an annual basis and expire ten
years from the date of grant. In accordance with. denerally accepted accounting principles, wegrize compensation expense a

amount equal to the fair value of sharased payments granted under compensation arrantgeniée calculate the fair value of stock options

using the BlackScholes option pricing model. Determining the faitue of sharebased awards at the grant date requires judgment in

developing assumptions, which involve a numberasfables. These variables include, but are notdidhio, the expected stock price volatility
over the term of the awards, the expected dividéeld, the risk free rate, the expected term angketed stock option exercise behavior. In

addition, we also use judgment in estimating thalper of sharebased awards that are expected to be forfeited ridaation for sharebased

compensation expense was $5.4 million for the figear ended June 30, 2015, $3.0 million for tisedl year ended June 30, 2014 and $2.0
million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Income taxes—We account for income taxes using the asset abiity method. Under this method, deferred tavetssand liabilities
are determined based on differences between fialreporting and income tax bases of assets abilities and are measured using the
enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effdotmvthe differences are expected to reverse. Refeéax assets and liabilities are recorded in

our consolidated balance sheets and are clasasiedrrent or norcurrent based on the classification of the relateskts or liabilities for

financial reporting purposes. A valuation allowarceecorded to reduce the carrying amounts ofrdedetax assets unless it is more likely t
not that such assets will be realized. In assesbmgeed for a valuation allowance, all availabli#lence is considered including past opere
results, future reversals of taxable temporaryeddfices, estimates of future income and tax plarstimtegies. We have elected to utilize the
“with and without” method for purposes of determimiwhen excess tax benefits will be realized. Vesabject to income tax in many
jurisdictions, including the United States, variatigtes and localities. At any point in time, we aot subject to audit by any of the varis
jurisdictions; however, we record estimated resefee uncertain tax benefits for potential dometicaudits. The timing of these audits :
negotiations with taxing authorities may affect thigmate settlement of these issues. If diffe@sgumptions had been used, our tax expense
benefit, assets and liabilities could have vartethfrecorded amounts. If actual results differ frestimated results or if we adjust these
assumptions in the future, we may need to adjustemerves for uncertain tax benefits or our defittax assets or liabilities, which could
impact our effective tax rate.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We had no offbalance sheet arrangements as of June 30, 2015.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual gdgiions at June 30, 2015 and the effects suchatldits are expected to have on our
liquidity and cash flow in future periods (in theunsls):

Payments Due by Perioc

1 Year 2-3 4-5 More than
Contractual Obligations Total or Less Years Years 5 Years
Operating lease $ 270,08¢ $ 71,73¢ $ 103,07¢ $ 47,912 $ 47,36
Maintenance, insurance and taxes on operatingd 42,40 11,26: 16,18: 7,522 7,43€
Commitment fees Prior on Revolving Credit Faci 820 595 225 — —
Total $ 31331( $ 83594 $ 119,48: $ 5543/ $ 54,79¢

We do not consider merchandise purchase orders ¢oftractual obligations due to designated caatieti dates on the face of the
purchase order. Contractually required paymentsnfmintenance, insurance and taxes on our leaspenpies are estimated above as a
percentage of rent based on historical trends.& hewunts can vary based on multiple factors imetuohflation,
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macroeconomic conditi ons, various local tax rates appraised values of our rental properties.opfegating lease obligations include the
lease obligations of our new, additional distribatcenter in Phoenix, Arizona.

Commitment fees on our revolving credit facilityattwas in effect on June 30, 2015 are calculateddan contractual commitment fees
and standby letter of credit fees assuming ourectitalances of zero on the revolving credit facdind letters of credit totaling $5.9 million.
These amounts do not take into account the terrosiolew Revolving Credit Facility entered into Angust 18, 2015 and which replaced the
prior revolving credit facility. See "—Liquidity ahCapital Resources—New Revolving Credit Facildjgbve.

We have not included other long-term liabilitiekated to self-insurance reserves in the contracldations table, as they do not
represent cash requirements arising from contrbptyanent obligations. While self-insurance resemapresent an estimate of our future
obligation and not a contractual payment obligative have disclosed our self-insurance reservesrdi@titical Accounting Policies and
Estimates - Insurance and Self-Insurance Reserves."

Quarterly Results and Seasonality

The following tables set forth some of our quastéiriancial data for the eight quarters ended Bhe2015. The quarterly information is
unaudited, but has been prepared on the samedsattie audited financial statements included elsesvim this Form 10K. We believe that a
necessary adjustments (consisting only of normalrring adjustments) have been included to prefsdnty the unaudited quarterly results
when read in conjunction with our consolidated ficial statements and related notes included elsewhehis Form 10K. The results of

operations for any quarter are not necessarilycattie of the results for any future period. (Iniukands, except for per share data and
comparable store sales.)

Quarters Ended

Sept. 30, Dec. 31, Mar. 31, June 30,
2014 2014 2015 2015
Net sales $ 202,20¢ $ 301,40 $ 189,72¢ $ 213,03(
Gross profit(1] 71,93¢ 109,04¢ 72,40( 73,237
Operating income/(loss)(: (5,75%) 24,22; (2,11%) (3,997)
Net income/(loss)(1 (6,230) 23,65¢ (2,809 (4,240
Basic income/(loss) per share (0.14) 0.54 (0.06) (0.10
Diluted income/(loss) per share| (0.19) 0.54 (0.06) (0.10
Comparable store sales incre 11.3% 7.6% 6.5% 3.6%

Quarters Ended

Sept. 30, Dec. 31, Mar. 31, June 30,
2013 2013 2014 2014
Net sales $ 183,67¢ $ 28577 $ 182,768 $ 212,63(
Gross profit(1] 63,42 99,33¢ 68,101 71,281
Operating income/loss(: (12,467 18,28t (7,629 (6,242)
Net income/(loss)(1 (12,009 17,67¢ (8,428 (7,414
Basic income/(loss) per share (0.28) 0.41 (0.20) (0.17)
Diluted income/(loss) per share| (0.28) 0.41 (0.20) (0.17)
Comparable store sales incre 9.1% 3.1% 6.4% 7.4%

(1) Our results are computed independently fohedthe quarters presented. Therefore, the sufmeofuarterly amounts presented may no
equal the total computed for the year due to raugu

(2) Netincome/(loss) per share amounts are computkgpendently for each of the quarters presentedefdre, the sum of the quarterly
income/(loss) per share in fiscal years 2015 aridi 20ay not equal the total computed for the y

Our quarterly results of operations may fluctuadedd upon such factors as the number and timistpé openings, the amount of net
sales contributed by new and existing stores, tixeofrmerchandise sold, pricing, store closingsebocations, competitive factors and general

economic and weatherelated conditions. The timing of advertised evaatsld impact the weighting of sales between quar#e expect to

continue to experience seasonal fluctuations irbagimess, with a significant percentage of oursaéts and operating income being generate
in the quarter ending December 31, which inclutieshbliday selling season.
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Inflation

In our opinion, the overall effect of inflation hast had a material effect on our results of openatin any of the fiscal years of 2015,
2014, or 2013. We cannot assure that inflation moll materially affect our results of operationsha future.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Refer to Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statets.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative DisclosuresAbout Market Risk

We are exposed to various market risks, includimgnges in foreign currency exchange rates ancestteates. Market risk is the
potential loss arising from adverse changes in atgskices and rates, such as foreign currency exghand interest rates. Based on our mark
risk sensitive instruments outstanding as of JUhe&B15, as described below, we have determinaditbee was no material market risk
exposure to our consolidated financial positiosutes of operations or cash flows as of such d&edo not enter into derivatives or other
financial instruments for trading or speculativepmses.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rates. We enter into foreign currency forward contragith a major financial institution, which
participates in our Revolving Credit Facility, tanmage and reduce the impact of changes in foreigermrcy exchange rates on contractual
merchandise purchases with certain internationadloes, primarily in Euros. During the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2015, the only transactions
were for inventory purchase orders placed withifprerendors for which the purchase order had tedtéed in the vendor’s foreign currency.
Gains and losses on forward foreign exchange oonteae reflected in the statement of operationsvgare immaterial to us as a whole in the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

The estimated fair value of foreign currency cottsaepresents the amount required to enter irisetihg contracts with similar
remaining maturities based on quoted market prices.

More information about the accounting policiesdar forward foreign currency contracts and ourfiigial instruments is available in
Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Stateme

Interest Rates. The Company’s revolving credit facility is a \avle interest rate agreement, and therefore affdntdluctuations in
market interest rates. Borrowings may incur intea¢®ither LIBOR or the prime rate, plus the apgihle margin, at our election (except with
respect to swing loans, which incur interest sodlshe prime rate plus the applicable marginfidcal 2015, the Company incurred $1,600 in
interest expense on borrowings. Due to the minjeaiod of time the Company sustains its outstantiorgowings, it considers its exposure to

adverse market interest rate fluctuations to bémah As of June 30, 2015, the Company did not havwelong-term debt outstanding. More
information about debt held by the Company is add in Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Stateis
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Item 8. Financial Statemen ts and Supplementary Da

The following consolidated financial statement§aésday Morning Corporation and its subsidiarie$ Raport of Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm are includedhis Form 168K and incorporated herein by reference.

Page
Index Number
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfinon (=)
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2013CiH F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Ifigears ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013 F-4
Consolidated Statements of Stockhold€&rguity for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015428nd 2013 F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thelfigears ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013 F-6
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements foffifual years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and F-7

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountiés on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on our management’s evaluation (with pagtap of our principal executive officer and oumgipal financial officer), our
principal executive officer and our principal fircal officer have concluded that our disclosuretoma and procedures (as defined in

Rule 13a15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded (the “Exchange Act”)) were effective agwfe 30, 2015 to provide

reasonable assurance that information require@ tidrlosed by us in this Report on FormrK@Qvas (1) recorded, processed, summarized an

reported within the time periods specified in tlee&ities and Exchange Commiss®niles and forms and (2) accumulated and commigai
to our management, including our principal exeaitind principal financial officers, as appropriateallow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.

A control system, no matter how well conceived apdrated, can provide only reasonable, not absasteirance that the objectives of
the control system are met. Because of inhereritaliions in all control systems, no evaluation ofitols can provide absolute assurance that
all control issues, if any, within a company haeeib detected. Accordingly, our disclosure contaold procedures are designed to provide
reasonable, not absolute, assurance that theictolgie are met and, as set forth above, our chiefgtive officer and principal financial officer
have concluded, based on their evaluation as aénildeof the period covered by this report, thatdisclosure controls and procedures were
effective to provide reasonable assurance that thgectives were met.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Tuesday Morning is responsible faatdishing and maintaining adequate internal cdmtver financial reporting as
defined in Rule 13al5(f) or Rule 15(d}15(f) under the Exchange Act. Tuesday Morning’siinal control over financial reporting is designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding théoilélieof financial reporting and the preparatiohfimancial statements for external purpose
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptes

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @etaisstatements. Therefore, even
those systems determined to be effective can peasidy reasonable assurance with respect to finhstE@tement preparation and presentatior

Our management (with the participation of our clee¢cutive officer and our principal financial offr) assessed the effectiveness of
Tuesday Morning's internal control over financiaporting as of June 30, 2015. In making this agsess management used the criteria set
forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiohthe Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Colrtrintegrated Framework (2013
Framework). Based on this assessment, managenmitided that, as of June 30, 2015, Tuesday Morgimgérnal control over financial
reporting is effective based on those criteria.

The Company'’s independent registered public ac@ogifirm has issued an attestation report on thecéfeness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of 80, 2015. The report follows on the next page.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindgrirm On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Tuesdaiorning Corporation

We have audited Tuesday Morning Corporation's iralecontrol over financial reporting as of June 3015, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—ntegrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpong Organizations of the Treadway Commissi@igFramework
(the COSO criteria). Tuesday Morning Corporationanagement is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effecagsrof internal control over financial reportinglirded in the accompanying Management's
Annual Report on Internal Control Over FinanciapBeing. Our responsibility is to express an opiim the Company's internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statgdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBq&nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to abtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenalteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal corix@r financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etinadgutihe design and operating effectiveness ofiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considezedssary in the circumstances. We believe thadwdit provides a reasonable basis for ou
opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesssuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statets:iéor external purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. A
company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftaimeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiansactions and dispositions of the assetseo€timpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatg@aparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®Qompany are being made only in accordance withosizations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasanabbsurance regarding prevention or timely deteatfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could havaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agject to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdaces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Tuesday Morning Corporation maingad, in all material respects, effective interraiteol over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2015, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Tuesday Morning Corporation dsieé 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related consetiddatements of operations,
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each efttitee years in the period ended June 30, 20I5jefday Morning Corporation and our
report dated August 20, 2015 expressed an unadhlifpinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Dallas, Texas
August 20, 2015
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindgrirm on Consolidated Financial Statements

The report of Independent Registered Public Acdagrftirm on the consolidated financial statemestsc¢luded in page+2 of this
Form 1G-K.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control éwancial reporting that occurred during our foufigtal quarter that have materially
affected or are reasonably likely to materiallyeaffour internal control over financial reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.

PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporte Governance

The information required by this Item 10 is incagted herein by reference to the disclosure foarmli definitive proxy statement to
be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14Ahaf Exchange Act in connection with Tuesday Magier2015 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders under the captions “Proposal 1—ElaatifoDirectors”, “Corporate Governance”, “Executi@éficers”, “Meetings and
Committees of the Board of Directors”, and “Sectidi{a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”.

We have adopted a “Code of Condutttdt establishes the business conduct to be fotldweall of our officers, employees and memt
of our Board of Directors, which is available orr sebsite atvww.tuesdaymorning.coonder “Investor Relations—Corporate Governance.
Any amendment of our Code of Conduct or waiverup©ode of Conduct with respect to our directord executive officers, will be posted
the Company'’s website.

There have been no changes to the procedures loh wtiickholders may recommend candidates for oardof Directors.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item 11 is incagted herein by reference to the applicable disctofound in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Reigun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning’s 2015 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders under the captions “Comptas Committee Report”, “Executive Compensatiaaid “Director Compensation.”

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certa in BeneficiaDwners and Management and Related Stockholder Matts

The information required by this Item 12 is incarged herein by reference to the applicable diseefound in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning’s 2015 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders under the caption “Secutitynership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managet
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information about @ammon stock that may be issued upon the exer€igptions under equity
compensation plans approved by stockholders dsedidcal year ended June 30, 2015. We do not &iayequity compensation plans that
were not approved by our stockholders.

Number of
Securities
Remaining
Available for
Number of Future Issuance
Securities Under Equity
to be Issued Weighted- Compensation
Upon Exercise of Average Plans
Outstanding Exercise Price of (excluding
Options, Outstanding securities
Warrants and Options, reflected in
Rights Warrants and column)
Plan Category (thousands) Rights (thousands)
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by
Security Holder: 1,83 $ 13.37 4,95¢
Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by
Security Holder: 0 0 0
Total 1,83 $ 13.37 4,95¢

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transdmns, Director Independence

The information required by this Item 13 is incargied herein by reference to the applicable disefound in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning’s 2015 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders under the captions “CerReéfationships and Related Transactions” and “OatgoGovernance.”

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item 14 is incagted herein by reference to the applicable disctofound in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Reigun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning’s 2015 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders under the caption “IndemtdRegistered Public Accounting Firm.”

PART IV

ltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
(@) The following documents are filed as part of thisr 10-K.

(1) Financial Statement
The list of financial statements required by tlésri is set forth in Item 8.

(2) Financial Statement Schedul:

All financial statement schedules called for unBegulation SX are not required under the related instructiomdfer are not
material and, therefore, have been omitted orregieided in the consolidated financial statementsotes thereto included
elsewhere in this Form H&.

(3) Exhibits:

See the list of exhibits in the “Exhibits Index"ttds Form 18K, which are incorporated herein by reference. &kiabits include agreements to

which the Company is a party or has a benefictaire@st. The agreements have been filed to prowmiestors with information regarding their
respective terms. The agreements are not interodavide any other actual information about thenPany or its business or operations. In
particular, the assertions embodied in any reptatiens, warranties, and covenants contained imgineements may be subject to qualifications
with respect to knowledge and materiality differroin those applicable to investors and may beifigghlby information in confidential
disclosure schedules not included with the exhifiiteese disclosure schedules may contain informaitiat modifies, qualifies and creates
exceptions to the representations, warranties aménants set forth in the agreements. Moreovetaiocerepresentations, warranties, and
covenants in the agreements may have been usttefpurpose of allocating risk between partiehieiathan establishing matters as facts. In
addition, information concerning the subject mattiethe representations, warranties and covenaayshave changed after the date of the
respective agreement, which subsequent informatiay or may not be fully reflected in the Compamysblic disclosures. Accordingly,
investors should not rely on the representatiomsramties and covenants in the agreements as tfi@zations of the actual state of facts about
the Company or its business or operations on ttetdaeof.
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SIGNAT URES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
Date: August 20, 201
By: /s/ R. MICHAEL ROULEAU
R. Michael Rouleau
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélptie following persons on beh
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Name Title Date
/S/ R. MICHAEL ROULEAU Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige August 20 2015
R. Michael Rouleal and Director 9 '
/S/KELLY J. MUNSCH Vice President, Controller (Interim Principal Fircgad
Kelly J. Munsch Officer and Interim Chief Accounting Officer) August 20, 2015

/s/ STEVENR. BECKER

coven R Bocke Chairman of the Board August 20, 2015

/S/ TERRY BURMAN Director August 20, 2015
Terry Burmar

Sk Vi Hamin Director August 20, 2019

= Wifam Montato Director August 20, 2019
Béﬂ;?;:ﬂ“";ﬂ“::ﬁ Director August 20, 2015
S L Wade Director August 20, 2015
/S/ RICHARD S. WILLIS Director August 20, 2015

Richard S. Willis
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Report of | ndependent Registered Public Accountingrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Tueddayning Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Tuesday Morning Corporation as of 30n€015 and 2014, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockhdldgtsty, and cash flows for each of the three y@athe period ended June 30, 2015. These
financial statements are the responsibility of@menpany's management. Our responsibility is to&sgan opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those standard:
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtagsonable assurance about whether the finataiaiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princied and significant estimates made by managenenelaas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referr@alove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Tuesday
Morning Corporation at June 30, 2015 and 2014 thadonsolidated results of its operations andath flows for each of the three years ir
period ended June 30, 2015, in conformity with 4é&herally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bio@nited States), Tuesday Morning
Corporation's internal control over financial refrog as of June 30, 2015, based on criteria estadydi in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@mations of the Treadway Commission (2013 Franmk)xand our report dated
August 20, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinienethn.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Dallas, Texas
August 20, 2015
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Tuesday Morning Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except for per share data)

June 30,
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 44,78¢  $ 49,68¢
Inventories 209,98« 207,66
Prepaid expenst 6,97¢ 5,822
Deferred income taxe — —
Other current asse 823 1,094
Total Current Asset 262,57: 264,26¢
Property and equipment, r 70,447 65,93¢
Deferred financing cos 871 1,41€
Other asset 984 724
Deferred income te—nor-current 1,03C 878
Total Assets $ 335,90f $ 333,22
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 74,242 % 86,28¢
Accrued liabilities 36,91¢ 39,61¢
Deferred income taxe 1,03C 878
Income taxes payab — 1
Total Current Liabilities 112,18¢ 126,78
Deferred ren 3,072 2,721
Income tax payab—non curren 358 410
Deferred income taxe — —
Total Liabilities 115,61¢ 129,91:
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholder’ equity:
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share, aunbri0,000,000 shares; none issued
or outstandiny — —
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share, authofi2g®&¢00,000 shares; 45,830,244
shares issued and 44,069,092 shares outstaaidinge 30, 2015 and 45,417,397
shares issued and 43,663,091 shares outstaaidinge 30, 201 458 454
Additional paic-in capital 227,08t 220,352
Retained defici (593) (10,97¢)
Less: 1,761,152 common shares in treasury, atabdtine 30, 2015 and 1,754,306
common shares in treasury, at cost, at Jun2(Bie} (6,661) (6,51€)
Total Stockholder Equity 220,28¢ 203,31(
Total Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity $ 335,90f $ 333,22

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

F-3




Tuesday Morning Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013
Net sales $ 906,365 $ 864,84 $ 838,31«
Cost of sale: 579,74¢ 562,69: 578,87¢
Gross profit 326,61¢ 302,152 259,43¢
Selling, general and administrative exper 314,26: 310,20¢ 315,93:
Operating income/(los: 12,35¢ (8,053) (56,495
Other income/(expense
Interest expens (1,44%) (1,500 (1,677)
Other income/(expense), r (495) (582) (5,236€)
Income/(loss) before income tax 10,41¢€ (10,135 (63,40¢)
Income tax provision/(benefi 31 41 (7,032
Net income/(loss $ 10,38t $ (10,17¢) $ (56,37€)
Earnings Per Share
Net income/(loss) per common shé
Basic $ 024 $ (029 $ (1.33
Diluted $ 024 $ 0.29) $ (2.33)
Weighted average number of common she
Basic 43,48( 42,94: 42,24¢
Diluted 43,77(C 42,94: 42,24¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.




Tuesday Morning Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

(In thousands)

Accumulated

Additional Retained Com;c))rtgﬁénsive Total
Common Stock Paid-In (Deficit) Income/ Treasury  Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Earnings (Loss)(1) Stock Equity

Balance at June 30, 2012 41,72z $ 434 $210,32¢ $ 5557/ % (54) (6,092) $ 260,19
Comprehensive los
Net loss — — — (56,376 — — (56,376
Other comprehensive incor — — — — 54 (1) — 54
Shares issued or canceled in connection with

employee stock incentive plan and related

tax effect 139 — — — — — —
Shares issued in connection with exercises of

employee stock optior 942 11 1,797 — — — 1,80¢
Treasury stocl a7 — — — — (106) (106)
Amortization of share-based compensation

expenst — — 1,88€ — — = 1,88¢€
Balance at June 30, 2013 42,78¢ $ 445 $214,01: $ (802 $ — $ (6,19¢) $ 207,45
Net loss — — — (10,17¢) — — (10,176
Shares issued or canceled in connection with

employee stock incentive plan and related

tax effect 234 2 — — — — 2
Shares issued in connection with exercises of

employee stock optior 666 7 3,292 — — — 3,29¢
Treasury stocl (23) — — — — (320) (320)
Amortization of share-based compensation

expenst — — 3,04¢ — — = 3,04¢
Balance at June 30, 2014 43,66 $ 454 $220,35: $(10,97¢) $ — 3% (6,51¢) $ 203,31(
Net income — — — 10,38¢ — — 10,38t
Shares issued or canceled in connection with

employee stock incentive plan and related

tax effect 252 3 — — — — 3
Shares issued in connection with exercises of

employee stock optior 161 1 1,09¢ — — — 1,10C
Treasury stocl (7) — — — — (143) (143)
Amortization of share-based compensation

expenst — — 5,634 — — = 5,634
Balance at June 30, 2015 44,06¢ $ 458 $227,08: $ (593 $ — $ (6,661) $ 220,28¢

(1) The Company no longer presents a separateoidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, asave ho material other

comprehensive item

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.

F-5




Tuesday Morning Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Years Ended June 30

2015 2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income/(loss $ 10,38t % (10,17¢) $ (56,37¢€)
Adjustments to reconcile net income/(loss) to resthcprovided by/
(used in) operating activitie
Depreciatior 12,42¢ 12,18¢ 13,452
Amortization of financing fee 595 595 592
Shar+based compensation expel 5,362 2,97t 1,98¢
Loss on disposal of ass¢ 1,10¢ 1,271 6,161
Deferred income taxe — 2,861 (7,139
Other nor-cash item: — — 54
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Inventories (2,050 4,391 53,54¢
Prepaid and other current ass (885) 2,002 2,43¢
Other asset (260) 479 328
Accounts payabl (12,042 13,32¢ (25,05))
Accrued liabilities (5,259 3,89¢ 4,93C
Other liabilitie—nor-current — (2,289 2,28¢
Deferred ren 351 (164) (377)
Income taxes payab (53) (161) (25)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activi 9,68E 31,19¢ (3,18¢)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditure (15,547 (13,439 (9,60€)
Proceeds from sale of ass 47 45 250
Net cash used in investing activiti (15,499 (13,389 (9,35§)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings under revolving credit facili 6,00C 25,10(¢ 94,65t
Repayments under revolving credit facil (6,000) (25,100 (94,655
Proceeds from the exercise of employee stock op 1,104 3,301 1,80¢
Purchase of treasury sto (143) (320) (106)
Payment of financing fee (50) — —
Net cash provided by financing activiti 911 2,981 1,70z
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equis. (4,89¢) 20,79( (10,849
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pe 49,68¢ 28,89¢ 39,74(
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe $ 44,78¢ $ 49,68¢ $ 28,89¢
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paic $ 800 $ 844 $ 1,01€
Income taxes paid (refunds receiv 162 (4,819 73

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We are a leading retailer of effrice, upscale decorative home accessories, housgygeasonal goods and famausaker gifts that we

generally sell below retail prices charged by depant and specialty stores, catalogues andima retailers in the United States. We operated

769 discount retail stores in 41 states as of 30n€015 (810 and 828 stores at June 30, 2014 @®| Pespectively). We distribute periodic
circulars and direct mail that keep customers fiamilith Tuesday Morning.

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Basis of Presentatio—The accompanying consolidated financial statemiewtade the accounts of Tuesday Morning Corporatio
Delaware corporation, and its whollgwned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances amastictions have been eliminated in

consolidation. We operate our business as a sopgeating segment. Certain reclassifications weaderto prior period amounts to
conform to the current period presentation. Nonghefreclassifications affected our net incomegjais any period

Cash and Cash EquivalentsCash and cash equivalents are comprised of araditreceivables and all highly liquid instrumentth
original maturities of three months or less. Caghivalents are carried at cost, which approximé@ssalue. At June 30, 2015 and 2014,
credit card receivables from third party consumedit card providers were $3.7 million and $3.8liail, respectively

Inventories—Inventories, consisting of finished goods, ar¢estat the lower of cost or market using the retaiéntory method for store
inventory and the specific identification method fearehouse inventory. We have a perpetual invgrepstem that tracks on hand
inventory and inventory sold at a SKU level. Invamtis relieved and cost of goods sold is recofokesked on the current cost of the item
sold. Buying, distribution, freight and certain etltosts are capitalized as part of inventory arctharged to cost of sales as the related
inventory is sold. We charged $73.4 million, $7t#lion, and $79.1 million, of such capitalized entory costs to cost of sales for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 26%Bectively. We have capitalized $26.0 million &2@.9 million of such costs in
inventory at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respecti

Stores conduct annual physical inventories, staggdmoughout the year. We make adjustments tdimamcial statements based on the
results of the physical inventories. During periadgre no physical inventories occur, we utilizesatimate for recording shrinkage
reserves, based on historical trends of physisaritory results. These shrinkage reserves mayneguavorable or unfavorable
adjustment to actual results to the extent ouregulosnt actual physical inventories yield a diffémesult.

We review our inventory during and at the end afheguarter to ensure that all necessary pricingmrere taken to adequately value
our inventory at the lower of cost or market byargling permanent markdowns to our on hand inventdanagement believes these
markdowns result in the appropriate prices necgdsastimulate demand of the merchandise. Actuglired permanent markdowns
could differ materially from management’s initigtienates based on future customer demand or ecormmditions.

Property and Equipmel—Property and equipment are stated at cost. Bgijifurniture, fixtures, leasehold improvements and
equipment are depreciated on a straijhé basis over the estimated useful lives of teets as follows:

Estimated Useful Lives

Buildings 30 year:
Furniture and fixture 3to 7 year
Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease life or lif

of improvemen
Equipment 5to 10 year

Upon sale or retirement of an asset, the relatstiaoal accumulated depreciation are removed franaczounts and any gain or loss is
recognized in the statement of operations. Experefitfor maintenance, minor renewals and repairegpensed as incurred, while
major replacements and improvements are capitaledthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 we déspofassets with a net book ve
of approximately $1.1 million, primarily related ¢wir store closing and relocation program, whicpressented in other income/(exper
on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. Fofisical year ended June 30, 2014, we disposesiset@awith a net book value of
approximately $1.3 million, primarily related tcetlexit of certain merchandise categories as pavtiobusiness transformation strategy.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

0

(k)

Deferred Financing Cost—Deferred financing costs represent fees paid imeotion with obtaining bank and other lofigrm
financing. These fees are amortized over the tdrtheorelated financing Ling the effective interest methc

Income Taxe—Income taxes are accounted for under the assdtadnility method. Deferred tax assets and lialgititare recognized for
the future tax consequences attributable to diffegs between the financial statement carrying amsanfrexisting assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax aasetfiabilities are measured using statutory éd&s expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in which those temporary differenaesexpected to be recovered or settled. The effecteferred tax assets and liabilities of
a change in tax rates is recognized in incomeaerptriod that includes the date of enactment. \f@nallowances are established age
deferred tax assets when it is more likely thanthat the realization of those deferred tax ass#ét®ot occur. Valuation allowances are
released as positive evidence of future taxablenmesufficient to realize the underlying deferraxi dssets becomes availal

We file our annual federal income tax return omasolidated basis. Furthermore, we recognize uaicetdx positions when we have
determined it is more likely than not that a tasiion will be sustained upon examination. Howeweny information may become
available or applicable laws or regulations mayngeathereby resulting in a favorable or unfavoragistment to amounts recorded.

Self-Insurance ReservesWe use a combination of insurance and-ge$furance plans to provide for the potential litie associated

with workers’ compensation, general liability, pesty insurance, director and officers’ liabilitysimrance, vehicle liability and employee
health care benefits. Our stop loss limits pemelare $500,000 for workers’ compensation, $250f00@eneral liability, and $150,000
for medical. Liabilities associated with the rigkat are retained by us are estimated, in parhistgrical claims experience, severity
factors and the use of loss development fac

The insurance liabilities we record are primanifluenced by the frequency and severity of claiamg] include a reserve for claims
incurred but not yet reported. Our estimated resemay be materially different from our future atttlaim costs, and, when required

adjustments to our estimate reserves are identitiediability will be adjusted accordingly in thgeriod. Our selinsurance reserves {

workers’ compensation, general liability and metligare $7.8 million, $2.9 million, and $0.8 milliprespectively, at June 30, 2015;
$7.9 million, $3.1 million, and $1.0 million, resgerely, at June 30, 2014; and $6.0 million, $2.i@iom, and $0.8 million, respectively,
at June 30, 2013.

We recognize insurance expenses based on thefdateoocurrence of a loss including the actual estdnated ultimate costs of our
claims. Claims are paid from our reserves and atreat period insurance expense is adjusted fodifference in prior period recorded
reserves and actual payments. Current period insaraxpenses also include the amortization of ,emjums paid to our insurance
carriers. Expenses for workers’ compensation, getiebility and medical insurance were $3.6 millji$3.2 million and $7.6 million,
respectively, for the fiscal year ended June 3@5285.6 million, $3.8 million and $8.4 million,spectively, for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014; and $4.0 million, $2.1 million ar&Stmillion, respectively, for the fiscal year eddiine 30, 2013.

Revenue Recogniti—Sales are recorded at the point of sale and camaeyof merchandise to customers. Sales are netunhs and
exclude sales tax. We maintain a reserve for estithi@turns. We use historical customer return ieh&o estimate our reserve
requirements

Advertising—Costs for direct mail, television, radio, newspajaed other media are expensed as the advertisedsetake place.
Advertising expenses for the fiscal years ende@ B 2015, 2014, and 2013 were $25.6 million, $26illion, and $27.5 million,
respectively. We do not receive money from vendosupport our advertising expenditures. As of J3e2015, there was prepaid
advertising of $128,000 compared to prepaid adsiagiof $113,000 at June 30, 20

Use of Estimates-The preparation of the consolidated financialestagnts in conformity with U.S. generally acceptedoainting
principles requires management to make estimaassumptions that affect the reported amountsssta and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the datthefconsolidated financial statements, and therteg amounts of net sales and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results couilifled from those estimate

Financial Instrument—The fair value of financial instruments is detemed by reference to various market data and otéleation
techniques as appropriate. The only financial imeints we carry are our revolving credit faciliddoreign currency exchange contri
for merchandise purchases denominated in foreigmeicay.

We enter into foreign currency forward exchangeti@ans with a major financial institution that peipates in our revolving credit
facility to manage and reduce the impact of flutires in foreign currency exchange rates on cedairtractual merchandise purchases
with international vendors between the order andnt dates, which generally approximate two tonsonths. We do not utilize
derivative financial instruments for trading or spkative purposes.

The effect of foreign exchange contracts on ouwarfaial position or results of operations histoticadnd for the periods presented, is,
and has been, immaterial.
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Share-Based Compensatiea-We recognized sharebased compensation costs under the requiremebtsSofjenerall y accepted
accounting principles as follows (in thousan:

Fiscal Years Ended June 3C

2015 2014 2013
Amortization of shar-based compensation during the pel $ 5634 $ 3,04 $ 1,88¢
Amounts capitalized in inventol (1,765) (867) (497)
Amount recognized and charged to cost of s 1,49z 794 599
Amounts charged against income for the period leetax $ 5362 $ 2,97t $ 1,98¢

The fair value of each stock option granted duthgfiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and ®@%®stimated at the date of grant
using a BlackScholes option pricing model. The expected termmobption is based on our historical review of esypk exercise
behavior based on the employee class (executimerstexecutive) and based on our consideration of thrairging contractual term if
limited exercise activity existed for a certain dayee class.

The risk-free interest rate is the constant maturity riglefinterest rate for U.S. Treasury instruments teitls consistent with the

expected lives of the awards. The expected vdiatibased on both the historical volatility ofr@tock based on our historical stock
prices and implied volatility of our traded stogitions.

These factors were as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013
Weighted average ri-free interest rat 1.0-1.7% 0.5- 1.6% 0.3-0.7%
Expected life of options (year 3.2-54 3.1-6.2 29-56
Expected stock volatilit 45.4-56.8% 48.8 - 69.6% 53.7- 75.3%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

(m) NetIncome/(Loss) Per Common Sh—Basic net income/(loss) per common share forigwafyears ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and

(n)

(0)

2013, was calculated by dividing net income/(ldssjhe weighted average number of common sharesamating for each period.
Diluted net income/(loss) per common share foffigeal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2048 celculated by dividing net
income by the weighted average number of commoreshacluding the impact of dilutive common stockiwalents. See Note 1

Impairment of Lon-Lived Assets and Longlived Assets to Be Disposed-©f ong-lived assets, principally property and equipmermt an

leasehold improvements, are reviewed for impairmdrn circumstances indicate the carrying valugnodsset may not be recoverable.
For assets that are to be held and used, an impatiisirecognized when the estimated undiscouratsl ftows associated with the asset
or group of assets is less than their carryingevdiuimpairment exists, an adjustment is made ritevthe asset down to its fair value, and
a loss is recorded as the difference between tingircg value and fair value. Fair values are deteed based on quoted market values,

discounted cash flows or internal appraisals, giiGgble. Assets to be disposed of are reportéldealower of the carrying amount or fair

value less costs to sell. Impairment of letiged assets has not had a material impact oninanéial position, results of operations or
liquidity for the periods presente

Recent Accounting Pronounceme— In April 2015, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBd (FASB) issued ASU 2015-03, Interest—Imputation
of Interest: Simplifying the Presentation of Dedguance Costs . The update requires debt issuasiserelated to a recognized debt liability be @nésc

in the balance sheet as a direct deduction fronsdhgying amount of the related debt liability eetl of being presented as an asset. Debt disctostilt
include the face amount of the debt liability ahd effective interest rate. The update requiresspective application and represents a change in
accounting principle. ASU 2015-03 will be effectifios the Company in fiscal 2017. Early adoptiopémitted for financial statements that have not
been previously issued. The Company is evaluatiagmpact of ASU 2015-03 on our consolidated foiahstatements, and does not expect adoption
will have a material impact on the Comp’s consolidated results of operations or finanogsion.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014 09, Revenaoim fContracts with Customers (Topic 606) (“ASU 2@B¥). ASU 2014-09 affects any entity
that either enters into contracts with custometsaosfer goods or services or enters into corgractthe transfer of nonfinancial assets, unleesd
contracts are within the scope of other standdoasekample, insurance contracts or lease conjtaidte core principle of the guidance is that atitgn
should recognize revenue to depict the transferahised goods or services to customers in an antbanreflects the consideration to which thetsgi
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goodsrvices. In July 2015, the FASB voted to défereffective date of this new standard by one yea
and to permit early adoption beginning as of thgioal effective date of the new standard. Thevjgions of ASU 2014-09 will now be effective for
annual reporting periods beginning after Decembe2017, including interim periods within that refog period, and are to be applied retrospectively
to each prior period presented or retrospectivétly the cumulative effect recognized as of the dditedoption. The Company is still evaluating the
effect of adopting ASU 2014-09, but does not expelciption will have a material impact on the Compaoonsolidated results of operations or
financial position.




(2) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment, net of accumulated degiegjaconsisted of the following at (in thousands):

June 30,
2015 2014

Land $ 8,504 $ 8,504
Buildings 46,64¢ 46,09¢
Furniture and fixture 75,97t 74,57¢
Equipment 40,692 31,62(
Leasehold improvemen 20,752 19,80z
192,56¢ 180,60:

Less accumulated depreciati (122,127 (114,667)
Net property and equipme $ 70,447 $ 65,93¢

(3) DEBT

During fiscal 2013, fiscal 2014 and fiscal 2015, were party to a credit agreement providing foaasetbased, fiveyear senior

secured revolving credit facility in the amountupfto $180.0 million which matures on November2@16 (the “Revolving Credit Facility”).
Our indebtedness under the Revolving Credit Fgddisecured by a lien on substantially all of assets. The Revolving Credit Facility
contains certain restrictive covenants, which affamong others, our ability to incur liens or inadditional indebtedness, change the natu
our business, sell assets or merge or consolidiéteawy other entity, or make investments or adtjarss unless they meet certain
requirements. Our financial covenant requires Weamaintain availability of 10% of our calculatedrtbwing base, but never less than

$15 million. Our Revolving Credit Facility may, sfome instances, limit payment of cash dividendsrapdrchases of the Company’s commor
stock. In order to make a restricted payment, mliclg payment of a dividend or a repurchase of shave must maintain availability of 17.5%
of our lendersaggregate commitments under the Revolving Creditiafor three months prior to, and on a pro faimasis for the six mont
immediately following, and after giving effect tihe restricted payment and we must satisfy a fotettge coverage ratio requirement.

At June 30, 2015, we had no amounts outstandingniheé Revolving Credit Facility, $5.9 million ofitstanding letters of credit and
availability of $100.2 million under the Revolvil@redit Facility. Letters of credit under the Revnly Credit Facility are primarily for self-
insurance purposes. We incur commitment fees &6 @p375% on the unused portion of the RevolvingdiirFacility. Any borrowing under
the Revolving Credit Facility incurs interest aBIOR or the prime rate, plus an applicable mardioua election (except with respect to swing
loans, which incur interest solely at the primenalus the applicable margin). These rates areaserd or reduced as our average daily
availability changes. Interest expense of $1.4iomilfor fiscal 2015 was due to commitment fees@B$nillion and the amortization of
financing fees of $0.6 million. Interest expens&df5 million for fiscal 2014 was due primarily¢commitment fees of $0.8 million and the
amortization of financing fees of $0.7 million. énést expense of $1.7 million for fiscal 2013 wae g@rimarily to commitment fees of
$0.8 million, the amortization of financing fees$#.7 million and $0.2 million in interest experweborrowings. As of June 30, 2015, we w
in compliance with all required covenants.

Subsequent to our fiscal 2015 year-end, we enfatedh new credit agreement, providing for an abssed, five-year senior secured
revolving credit facility as discussed in Note 12.
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(4) ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consist of the following (indbsands):

June 30,
2015 2014
Sales ta $ 2,50¢ $ 2,74C
Seltinsurance reserve 11,53( 11,86(
Wages & benefit 5,92¢ 6,922
Property taxe 1,375 1,50€
Freight expens 3,91¢ 6,38C
Capital expenditure 2,54¢ 175
Utilities expense 1,64C 1,27:
Other expense 7,471 8,762
Total accrued liabilitie: $ 36,91« $ 39,61¢
(5) INCOME TAXES
Income tax provision/(benefit) consists of (in teands):
Current Deferred Total
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2(
Federal $ 19 $ — $ 19
State and loce 12 — 12
Total $ 31 $ — 3 31
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2(
Federal $ (2,981 $ 2,861 $ (120)
State and loce 161 — 161
Total $ (2,820) $ 2,861 $ 41
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2(
Federal $ (135) $ (6,827) $ (6,962)
State and loce 242 (312) (70)
Total $ 107 $ (7,139) $ (7,032)

The difference between income taxes at the statfiéoieral income tax rate of 34% in fiscal 201512@nd 2013, and income tax

reported in continuing operations in the consoédagtatements of operations is as follows (in thods):

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30,
2015 2014 2013
Expected federal income tax provision/(bene $ 3541 $ (3,446) $ (21,559
State income taxes, net of related federal taxfiie 106 157 12
Increase/(decrease) in federal valuation allow: (3,369 3,94¢ 16,22z
Federal tax credit (161) (575) (589)
Tax rate change — (154) (382
Other, ne (86) 113 (736)
Provision/(benefit) for income tax $ 31 $ 41 $ (7,032)
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effed¢enfporary differences between the carrying amooihéssets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts usethfome tax purposes. Significant componentaunfdeferred tax assets and liabilities for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and &8 comprised of the following (in thousands):

June 30,
2015 2014 2013
Deferred tax asset
Current:
Other payroll and benefi $ 1,13¢ $ 1,09C $ 947
Inventory reserve 195 427 4,764
Seltinsurance reserve 4,28t 4,42¢ 3,49t
Shar-based compensatic 1,03z 765 522
Net operating loss and tax crec 8,98¢ 7,50C 2,861
Other current asse 1,53t 2,46° 3,26°
Noncurrent;
Other noncurrent asse 1,13¢ 33 849
Shar+based compensatic 2,704 2,25¢ 2,24¢
Net operating loss and tax crec 9,507 12,50z 13,35¢
Deferred ren 74 1,05(C 1,084
Total gross deferred tax ass $ 30,598 $ 32,51 $ 33,397
Deferred tax liabilities
Current:
Inventory cost: $ 6,52¢ $ 5451 $ 6,21¢
Prepaid supplie 2,57¢€ 2,064 2,47C
Non-current:
Property and equipme 4,804 4,82¢ 5,628
Total gross deferred tax liabiliti¢ 13,90¢ 12,34¢ 14,30¢
Valuation allowanct (16,68¢) (20,169 (16,227)
Net deferred tax ass $ — $ — 3 2,861

During fiscal 2013, the Company established a talnallowance related to deferred tax assetsssessing whether a deferred tax a
would be realized, the Company considered whethsmiore likely than not that some portion oradlthe deferred tax assets would not be
realized. The Company considered the reversalisfieg taxable temporary differences, projectedretaxable income, tax planning
strategies and loss carry back potential in matimgassessment. In evaluating the likelihood shifficient future earnings would be available
in the near future to realize the deferred taxtassige Company considered its cumulative losses thwee years including the current year.
Based on the foregoing, the Company concludedativatuation allowance was necessary. In fiscal 20t5deferred tax asset valuation
allowance decreased $3.5 million. At the end afdi®015, net deferred tax assets totaled $16libmilwith an offsetting valuation allowance
of $16.7 million.

The Company has federal net operating loss camyars of $41.5 million. These losses can only reemforward and utilized to offs
future income, but will expire in fiscal year 20850t utilized before then. Additionally, the Comanpy has state net operating loss
carryforwards of $49.6 million, which will expirérioughout the years 2016 through 2035, if notagdi before then.

Due to the Compang’net operating loss carryforwards, the Companynbasecognized deferred tax assets of $4.7 mifiaorexcess ta
benefits that arose directly from tax deductioratesl to equity compensation greater than amoewetsgnized for financial reporting. The
excess stock compensation benefits will be creddetiditional paid-in capital if realized. The Coamy uses the “with and withoutiethod tc
determine when excess tax benefits will be realized

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—The Company or one of its subsidiaries files inedax returns in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction, and various state jurisdictions. Wiglw exceptions, the Company is no longer subjett.B. federal, state and local income
examinations by tax authorities for years beforé®The Internal Revenue Service has concludecamieation of the Company for years
ending on or before June 30, 2010.
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoafntinrecognized tax benefits is as follows (inusands):

Balance at June 30, 20 $ 398
Additions for tax positions of prior yea —
Reductions for lapse of statute of limitatic (88)
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 310
Additions for tax positions of prior yea —
Reductions for lapse of statute of limitatic (90
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 220
Additions for tax positions of prior yea —
Reductions for lapse of statute of limitatic (73)
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 147

The balance of taxes, interest, and penaltiesrag 30, 2015, that if recognized, would affect tffeaive tax rate is $248,000. The
Company classifies and recognizes interest andfEshaccrued related to unrecognized tax benifitscome tax expense. During the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013, we rigedgh23,000, $36,000, and $23,000 in interespeetsvely. No interest or penalties we
paid in the tax years ended June 30, 2015, 2012618

We do not anticipate that the total amount of uogaized tax benefits will significantly increasedmcrease the effective tax rate within
12 months of June 30, 2015.

(6) SHARE-BASED INCENTIVE PLANS

Stock Option Awards. We have established the Tuesday Morning Corpordt@®y Long Term Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (the
“1997 Plan”), the Tuesday Morning Corporation 2Q@hg-Term Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (the “20@4'fp, and the Tuesday

Morning Corporation 2008 Lor@erm Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (the “20@8, which were established to allow for the gnag

of certain awards to directors, officers and keykayees of, and certain other key individuals wleofgrm services for us and our subsidiaries
Equity awards may no longer be granted under ti9¢ Pdan, the 2004 Plan, or the 2008 Plan but therequity awards granted under the :
Plan, the 2004 Plan and the 2008 Plan that at@stgtanding.

On September 16, 2014, our Board of Directors atbtite Tuesday Morning Corporation 2014 Long-Temnoehtive Plan (the “2014
Plan”), and the 2014 Plan was approved by our biders at the 2014 annual meeting of stockholderfsovember 12, 2014. The 2014 Plan
became effective on September 16, 2014, and thémax number of shares reserved for issuance uhde2014 Plan is 3,600,000 shares |
any awards under the 2008 Plan (i) that were cudstg on September 16, 2014, and, on or after 8d@e 16, 2014, are forfeited, expired or
are cancelled, and (ii) any shares subject to auards that, on or after September 16, 2014, &® tossatisfy the exercise price or tax
withholding obligations with respect to such awa@sar Board of Directors also approved the termdmatf the 2008 Plan, effective upon the
date of stockholder approval of the 2014 Plan,remdew awards will be made under the 2008 Plan.ZDi€ Plan provides for the granting of
incentive stock options, nonqualified stock optiosteck appreciation rights, restricted stock,rietgtd stock units, performance awards,
dividend equivalent rights, and other awards wiigty be granted singly, in combination, or in tandand which may be paid in cash, shares
of common stock, or a combination of cash and shafeommon stock.

Stock options were awarded with a strike price fatiramarket value equal to the average of the laigth low trading prices of our
common stock on the date of grant under the 198 &hd the 2004 Plan. Stock options were award#édanstrike price at a fair market value
equal to the closing price of our common stocktmndate of the grant under the 2008 Plan and thé Ptan.

Options granted under the 1997 Plan and the 20 tigpically vest over periods of one to five yeansl expire ten years from the date
of grant, while options granted under the 2008 Rlaah the 2014 Plan typically vest over periodsr# to four years and expire ten years from
the date of grant. Options granted under the 20&d, Fhe 2008 Plan and the 2014 Plan may haveicgrtaformance requirements in addition
to service terms. If the performance conditionsreresatisfied, the options are forfeited. The ebser prices of stock options outstanding on
June 30, 2015, range between $1.24 per share &#3%3er share. At December 31, 2014, all sharattadle under the 1997 Plan and 2004
Plan had been granted. The 1997 Plan, the 2004alRththe 2008 Plan terminated as of December Z%,,May 17, 2014 and September 16,
2014, respectively. There were 5 million shareslabke for grant under the 2014 Plan at June 30520
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Following is a summary of transactions relatinghie 1997 Plan, 2004 Plan , 2 008 Plan and 2014dptons for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2015, 2014 , and 2013 (share amountaggregate intrinsic value in thousands):

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number of Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term (Years) Value
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 2,89t % 9.2t 253 $ 3,484
Granted during yee 1,665 6.6€
Exercised during the ye (942 1.92
Forfeited or expired during ye (2,000 10.62
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 1,61¢ 9.17 714 % 6,177
Granted during yee 1,221 13.37
Exercised during the ye (666) 4.9€
Forfeited or expired during ye (442 16.0C
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 1,731 12.0C 875 $ 10,68¢
Granted during yee 375 18.8¢
Exercised during the ye (161) 6.8
Forfeited or expired during ye (107) 20.47%
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 1,83¢ 13.37 825 $ 1,384
Exercisable at June 30, 20 840 $ 11.5¢ 777 % 1,08t

The weighted average grant date fair value of stgtlons granted during the fiscal years ended 30n2015, 2014, and 2013, was
$7.52 per share, $5.48 per share, and $2.90 pez,skapectively. The intrinsic value of vestedxareised options at June 30, 2015 is
$1.1 million.

There were options to purchase 161,226, 666,00D4AF 10 shares of our common stock, which werecesed during the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectivielyagigregate intrinsic value of stock options d@gectwas $2.1 million, $6.4 million, and
$2.4 million during the fiscal years ended JuneZ8l,5, 2014, and 2013, respectively. At June 3052&e had $4.0 million of total

unrecognized shardased compensation expense related to stock ophiahis expected to be recognized over a weightedage period of
2.45 years.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at June 30, 2015:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted

Weighted Average Weighted Average

Remaining Average Exercise

Number Contractual Life Exercise Price Number Price

Range of Exercise Price Outstanding (Years) Per Share Exercisable Per Share
$1.24- $8.54 299,45¢ 736 $ 6.88 254,46( $ 7.14
$8.55- $10.46 40,00( 7.79 9.51 20,00 9.51
$12.40- $12.40 272,00( 8.1¢ 12.4C 67,00(C 12.4C
$12.68- $12.68 350,00( 8.1€ 12.6€ 300,00( 12.6¢
$12.82- $14.34 493,87¢ 8.3¢ 14.1¢ 169,79¢ 14.2¢
$14.72- $18.42 79,152 8.95 15.7¢€ 14,13¢ 14.72
$19.36- $35.23 303,58¢ 8.94 19.9¢ 15,00( 30.77
1,838,07 825 % 13.37 840,397 $ 11.5¢

Restricted Stock Awards—The 1997 Plan, the 2004 Plan, the 2008 Plan anghé Plan authorize the grant of restricted stoglrds
to directors, officers, key employees and certélireokey individuals who perform services for udl @ar subsidiaries. Equity awards may no
longer be granted under the 1997 Plan, the 2004 &Hd the 2008 Plan, but restricted stock awaralstgd under the 2004 Plan and the 2008
Plan are still outstanding. Restricted stock awarésnot transferable, but bear certain rightsoofimon stock ownership including voting and
dividend rights. Shares are valued at the fair miavklue of our common stock at the date of aw@héres may be subject to certain
performance requirements. If the performance reguénts are not met, the restricted shares ardtéatfé\t December 31, 2007, all shares
under the 1997 Plan had been granted and the 188td?Pminated pursuant to its terms as of Decer@®e2007. Under the 2004 Plan, the
2008 Plan and the 2014 Plan, as of June 30, 20é&& tvere 432,181 shares of restricted stock autistg with award vesting periods, both
performance-based and service-based, of one to/éaus and a weighted average fair value of $1e9Share.
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The following table summarizes information aboutrieted stock awards outstanding for the fiscargeended June 30, 2015, 2014 ,
and 2013 (share amounts in thousands):

Weighted-
Average
Number of Fair Value at
Shares Date of Grant
Outstanding at June 30, 20 191 $ 3.79
Granted during yee 325 7.90
Vested during yee (128) 3.81
Forfeited during yea (127) 5.75
Outstanding at June 30, 20 261 $ 7.95
Granted during yee 301 13.94
Vested during yee (138) 8.32
Forfeited during yea (68) 9.12
Outstanding at June 30, 20 356 $ 12.6€
Granted during yee 302 19.2C
Vested during yee (176) 12.9%
Forfeited during yea (50) 14.07
Outstanding at June 30, 20 432 $ 16.9t

Performance-Based Restricted Stock Awards and Penfmance-Based Stock Option Awards. As of June 30, 2015, there were
247,480 performance-based restricted stock awardlperformance-based stock option awards outstgndider the 2008 Plan and 2014 Plan
which are included in the respective stock optind eestricted stock tables above.

(7) OPERATING LEASES

We lease substantially all store locations underajng leases. Our store leases generally awefiee-year period with two fiveyear
renewal options and, in very limited circumstana@es, store leases involve a tenant allowance fsdbold improvements. We record rent
expense ratably over the life of the lease begmmiith the date we take possession of or haveigin to use the premises, and if our leases
provide for a tenant allowance, we record the larttieimbursement as a liability and ratably anzerthe liability as a reduction to rent
expense over the lease term beginning with thewlateke possession of or control the physical sctethe premises. Leases for new stores
also typically allow us the ability to terminatdease after 24 to 60 months if the store does cluitse sales expectations.

In fiscal 2015, we executed a lease for approxim&® million square feet related to our new, &ddal distribution center in Phoenix,
Arizona. The future minimum rental payments fostleiase are included in the table below.

Future minimum rental payments under leases af@lag/s (in thousands):

Fiscal Years Ending June 30,

2016 $ 71,73¢
2017 59,13¢
2018 43,94:
2019 29,02(
2020 18,89:
Thereaftel 47,362
Total minimum rental paymen $ 270,08¢

Rent expense for the fiscal years ended June 3%, 2014, and 2013 was $86.6 million, $83.1 milliand $82.7 million, respectively.
Rent expense includes rent for store locationsocamdlistribution center. Rent based on sales isnadérial to our financial statements.

(8) 401(K) PROFIT SHARING PLAN

We have a 401(k) profit sharing plan for the barafiour full-time, eligible employees after six months of sezvidnder the plan,
eligible employees may request us to deduct anttibate from 1% to 20% of their salary to the planbject to Internal

F-15




Revenue Service Regulations. We match each patitgpcontribution up to 4% of participant’s compation. We expe nsed contributions of
$ 1.1 million, $1. 0 million, and $1.1 millionf¢he fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 288 , respectively.

(9) LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, the Company is involved in litgpn which is incidental to its business. In @@mpany’s opinion, no litigation to
which the Company is currently a party is likelyh@ve a material adverse effect on the Companyisamated financial condition, results of
operations, or cash flows.

(10) EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation aéic and diluted (loss) earnings per common shatdgusands, except per share
amounts):

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2015 2014 2013
Net income/(loss $ 10,388 $ (10,17¢) $ (56,37¢)
Less: Income to participating securit 92 — —
Net income/(loss) attributable to common sh: $ 10,29¢ $ (10,1760 $  (56,37¢€)
Weighted average common shares outstar—basic 43,48( 42,94: 42,24¢
Effect of dilutive stock equivalen 290 — —
Weighted average common shares outstar—dilutive 43,77( 42,94 42,24¢
Net income/(loss) per common sk—basic $ 024 $ (0.29) $ (1.39)
Net income/(loss) per common st—diluted $ 024 $ 0.29) $ (1.33)

Options representing rights to purchase sharesrafrion stock of 0.5 million at June 30, 2015, 0.9iom at June 30, 2014 and
1.0 million at June 30, 2013 were not includedhia diluted earnings per share calculation becdiesagsumed exercise of such options woulc

have been antdilutive.

(11) QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

A summary of the unaudited quarterly results ifodews for the years ended June 30, 2015 and Zidl#housands, except per share
amounts):

Quarters Ended

Sept. 30, Dec. 31, March 31, June 30,
2014 2014 2015 2015
Net sales $ 202,206 $ 301,401 $ 189,72¢ $ 213,03(
Gross profit(1] 71,93¢ 109,04¢ 72,40( 73,237
Operating income/(loss)(: (5,75%) 24,222 (2,11%) (3,997)
Net income/(loss)(1 (6,230 23,65¢ (2,804) (4,240
Basic income/(loss) per share $ (0.14) $ 054 $ (0.06) $ (0.10)
Diluted income/(loss) per share| $ (0.19) $ 054 $ (0.06) $ (0.10)
Quarters Ended
Sept. 30, Dec. 31, March 31, June 30,
2013 2013 2014 2014
Net sales $ 18367¢ $ 285771 $ 182,765 $ 212,63(
Gross profit(1] 63,421 99,33¢ 68,101 71,287
Operating income/(loss)(: (12,467 18,28t (7,629 (6,242)
Net income/(loss)(1 (12,009 17,67 (8,428) (7,419
Basic income/(loss) per share $ (0.28) $ 041 $ (0.20) $ (0.17)
Diluted income/(loss) per share| $ (0.28) $ 041 $ (0.20) $ (0.17)

(1) Our results are computed independently foheddhe quarters presented. Therefore, the sufmeoduarterly amounts presented may no
equal the total computed for the year due to raugu
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(2) Netincome/(loss) per shaamounts are computed independently for each oftlaeters presented. Therefore, the sum of the ejharte
income/(loss) per share in fiscal ye2015and2014may not equal the total computed for the y

A significant portion of our net sales and net @gga are realized during the period from Octobesulgh December while the increast
merchandise purchases in preparation for this aplgtlling season occurs in prior months.

(12) SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to our fiscal 2015 year-end, on AugBisQ15, we entered into a new credit agreemenigirg for an asset based, five
year senior secured revolving credit facility i\e imount of up to $180.0 million which matures argast 18, 2020 (th“New Revolving
Credit Facility”), and which replaced our Revolvi@gedit Facility. The availability of funds undéret New Revolving Credit Facility is limited
to the lesser of a calculated borrowing base aadetiders’ aggregate commitments under the New IRegoCredit Facility. Our indebtedness
under the New Revolving Credit Facility is secubgda lien on substantially all of our assets. ThsvNRevolving Credit Facility contains
certain restrictive covenants, which affect, amotigers, our ability to incur liens or incur addital indebtedness, change the nature of our
business, sell assets or merge or consolidateamigtother entity, or make investments or acquisgionless they meet certain requirements.
The New Revolving Credit Facility requires that sadisfy a fixed charge coverage ratio at any tina dur availability is less than the greater
of 10% of our calculated borrowing base or $12.Bioni. Our New Revolving Credit Facility may, in®e instances, limit our ability to pay
cash dividends and repurchase our common stoakdir for the borrower under the New Revolving @r&dcility, our subsidiary, to make a
restricted payment to us for the payment of a @inlor a repurchase of shares, we must, amongtbihgs, maintain availability of 20% of
the lesser of our calculated borrowing base olendters’aggregate commitments under the New Revolving €Fetiility on a pro forma ba:
for a specified period prior to and immediatelyldaling the restricted payment.

We incur commitment fees of 0.25% per year on thgsad portion of the New Revolving Credit Facilipayable quarterly. Any
borrowing under the New Revolving Credit Facilibcurs interest at LIBOR or the prime rate, pluspplicable margin, at our election (exc
with respect to swing loans, which incur interedely at the prime rate plus the applicable margapject to a floor of the one month LIBOR
plus an applicable margin in the case of loansdasehe prime rate.
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Certificate of Incorporation of Tuesday Morning @oration (the “Company”) (incorporated by referetm&xhibit 3.1 to
the Company’s Registration Statement on For# & ile No. 33346017) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (th¢Commissio”) on February 10, 199¢

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of the Company dated March 25, 1999 (ipoated by
reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the Company’s RegigiraStatement on Form-&/A (File No. 333-74365) filed with the
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Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of the Company dated May 7, 1999 (incoaifed by reference
to Exhibit 3.1.3 to the Company’s Form-4D (File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on May 2, 2005)

Amended and Restated Baws of the Company effective as of September @&4Zincorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Form-K (File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on September 18,4
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Company, TMI Holdings, Inc., the lenders party gterfrom time to time, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A Administrative

Agent, Wells Fargo, National Association, as Syatian Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhifiitl1to the
Compan’s Form K (File No. 00(-19658) filed with the Commission on August 19, 20

Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated as ofigtut3, 2015, by and among the Company, TMI Holslitige
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Tuesday Morning Corporation Corporate Executive dairincentive Plan (incorporated by reference thikik 10.1 to the
Company’s Form 8K (File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on November 8,201

Employment Agreement dated August 19, 2013 by @tdden the Company and R. Michael Rouleau (incatpdrby
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s ForiK§File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on August 20,
2013)t

Tuesday Morning Corporation 1997 Lerigerm Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeto Exhibit 10.9 to the
Company’s Registration Statement on Forrd Gile No. 33346017) filed with the Commission on February 1008)%

Amendment No. 1 to the Tuesday Morning Corporali®fi7 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeen

to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company’s Registration &tatnt on Form SL/A (File No. 333-74365) filed with the Commission
on March 29, 1999)

First Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corporafi®87 Long Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeen
to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form-1@ (File No. 00819658) filed with the Commission on August 1, 2005)

Tuesday Morning Corporation 2004 Lerigerm Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeito Appendix B to the
Company’s Definitive 14A Proxy Statement (File ND90-19658) filed with the Commission on April 19, 2004)

First Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corporaf6f4 Long Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refemn
to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form-4@ as filed with the Commission on August 1, 2005)

Second Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corpor&@ii Long Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s ForriK§File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on November 8,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for dicestunder the Tuesday Morning Corporation 2004 =dregm Equity

Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibil to the Company’s Form+R (File No. 006-19658) filed with the
Commission on November 6, 2007
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Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi3 to the Company’s Form-R (File No. 006-19658) filed with the
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Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement for Hoyges under the Tuesday Morning Corporation 200dg:=Term

Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by referenc&xbibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form-Q (File No. 006-19658) filed
with the Commission on May 8, 2014
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Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by referenc&xbibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form-Q (File No. 006-19658) filed
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Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Awance@&ment for Employees under the Tuesday Morningp@ation
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Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s FormR (File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on November 9, 241
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Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeto Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Formk3(File
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Form of Incentive Stock Option Award Agreement Esnployees under the Tuesday Morning Corporatior8200
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Formk3

(File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission on March 3, 2009)t

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreemenit Employees under the Tuesday Morning Corporaae8
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Formk3(File

No. 00(-19658) filed with the Commission on March 3, 2009)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement underithesday Morning Corporation 2008 Lefigerm Equity Incentive

Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.th® Company’s Form-& (File No. 006-19658) filed with the
Commission on March 3, 2009
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with the Commission on May 8, 2014

Form of Performance Based Nonqualified Stock Opfierard Agreement for Employees under the Tuesdaynivig
Corporation 2008 LongTerm Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeto Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s
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19658) filed with the Commission on September T4, 41
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September 9, 2013
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(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to@wmnpany’s Form 16K (File No. 006-19658) filed with the Commission
on August 21, 2014)

Tuesday Morning Corporation 2014 Long-Term Incemftan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16.the Company’s
Form &K (File No. 00(-19658) filed with the Commission on November 14142G

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreemenit Employees under the Tuesday Morning Corpora&2iat Long-
Term Incentive Plan (incorporated by referencexbilit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K (File No. 609658) filed with
the Commission on November 14, 201

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Empley under the Tuesday Morning Corporation 2014 £ergn
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi3 to the Company’s Form 8-K (File No. 000-18p#led with the
Commission on November 14, 201

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Dicgstunder the Tuesday Morning Corporation 2014 Edagn
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi4 to the Company’s Form 8-K (File No. 000-18p#led with the
Commission on November 14, 201

Subsidiaries of the Company (incorporated by refeego Exhibit 21.1 to the Company’s Form-KO(File No. 00G-19658
filed with the Commission on March 9, 20(
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Certification by the Chief Executive Officer of t@mpany Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbabdey Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer of ti@mpany Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbadesy Act of 2002
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36



[LETTERHEAD]
Exhibit 10.10

SEVERANCE AGREEMENT AND RELEASE

THIS SEVERANCE AGREEMENT AND RELEASE (“Agreementy entered into between Tuesday Morn
Inc., its related and affiliated entities (colleety, “Tuesday Morning”), and Susan Davidson (“Eoyde”), and it
intended to be a full and final resolution of allatters involving Employes’ employment with Tuesd
Morning. Specifically, the parties to this Agrearhagree to the following:

1. Termination of Employment Employees employment with Tuesday Morning terminated efiecas
of May 28, 2015 (the “Termination Date”).

2. Payments Provided Employee does not revoke this Agreerasmgrovided for in Section 9(e) of t
Agreement, and in consideration for Employesigning this Agreement and the promises contaimexdin, Tuesd:
Morning will pay to Employee $178,365.39, less aggille deductions (the “Separation Paymen8ubject to Sectic
20, the Separation Payment will be made in sevan{é€) equal installments on Tuesday Mornsgonsecutiv
regularly scheduled paydays with the first payntenbe made on the first regularly scheduled payiddgwing the
expiration of the revocation period provided forSection 9(e) of this Agreement, but in no evetérldghan 60 da)
following the Termination Date. Each such insta@ithshall be deemed a separate payment for purpbdsbs Fina
Treasury Regulations under Section 409A of theriale Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Cpde”)
applicable. Tuesday Morning is not offering any aalvice to Employee regarding the Separation Payme

Tuesday Morning also will pay to Employee the caslue of Employees earned but unused days of vace
time. This payment will be made subject to aplieadeductions. Employee understands and agre¢supon he
receipt of the payments described above she witeHaeen fully compensated for all work she hasaqperéd fo
Tuesday Morning.

The parties agree that Tuesday Morning does nat halkegal obligation to make ttf8eparation Payment, |
that it chooses to do so in consideration for Erygds promises in this Agreement. Employee agreesuaddrstanc
that the Separation Payment is conditioned upon I&mep’s continuing compliance with the terms of
Agreement. A breach by Employee of any term of threement will result in the termination of TuagdMorning’s
obligation to make any further installment paymeuatsler this Agreement and Employee will repay tcesda'
Morning any part of the Separation Payment Empldyaereceived under the terms of this Agreement.

3. Benefits. All of Employees employment benefits from Tuesday Morning wilhterate as of the el
of the month of termination, except where providedby a specific Tuesday Morning benefit plan, dy applicabl
statute, or by this Agreement. Pursuant to thesGlahated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (“COBRAEmMployet
and her eligible family members have the right ¢ottue their coverage under Tuesday Morrsnigéalth insuran:
plan.

4. Career Transition ServicesTuesday Morning will provide Employee with caréensition service
from RiseSmart that will assist the Employee in $easirch for a new position. Tuesday Morning wéllup to $2,50
to RiseSmart for a services package, if and toetttent used by Employee prior to March f16f the calendar ye
following the calendar year containing the TermraDate.
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5. Return of Tuesday Morning PropertyAs of the date Employee signs this Agreemeherepresen:
that she has returned to Tuesday Morning all Coyyoayned or leased property or documents in pessession
under her control , except for documents relatdietocompensation and benefits .

6. Cooperation. Employee further agrees that she will make henmszlsonably available, either
person or by telephone to answer questions, prowiigmation, and to otherwise provide reasonaldsistance i
Tuesday Morning as may reasonably be requestedtfmento time. Employee further agrees, upon nealle reques
to provide Tuesday Morning her truthful and comgleboperation in any litigation matters arising ofior related t
either her or Tuesday Mornirggactivities. Such cooperation will be truthfubaroluntary on her part. This coopera
agreement remains in effect at all times.

7. Nondisclosure and NonuseEmployee, during her employment by Tuesday Maynhas had acce
to and has become familiar with Tuesday Mornsngperations, procedures, computer systems, custofemation
pricing techniques, methods of doing business, hagrdise, marketing plans, financial and accountirigrmation
policies and practices, employee salary and bemdgbtmation and other confidential information whiis regularl
used in the operation of Tuesday Mornmdpusiness, but is not within the public domainr the purposes of tf
Agreement all such information is collectively netl to as the “Confidential InformationEmployee acknowledg
and agrees that the Confidential Information isaluable, special and unique asset of Tuesday Mgyiine disclosul
or use of which could cause substantial injury &ows of profits and goodwill to Tuesday Morningcodrdingly
Employee shall not directly or indirectly in anyyvase or disclose any of the Confidential Informoati Employee als
agrees not to voluntarily testify about Tuesday Mg and not to voluntarily assist third partiesaiagt Tuesde
Morning or voluntarily testify without a subpoenaaurt order against Tuesday Morning. Employe® agrees sl
has not improperly during employment, and has natwill not following the Termination Date, disce€£onfidentie
Information, access Tuesday Morning’s computeresyst download files or information from Tuesday Mog's
computer systems or in any way interfere, disramidify or change any computer program used by Tayesdbrning
or any data stored on Tuesday Morning’s computstesys.

8. Release Employee, on behalf of herself and her heirgcators or administrators, hereby relec
discharges and agrees not to sue or file any changelaims against Tuesday Morning, its predeeessaccessors a
assigns, parent, subsidiaries, affiliates, cureamtt former directors, officers, shareholders, eygds, representativ:
agents, and employee benefit plans under any |state, or federal law, for any type of claim, dechar actiol
whatsoever. Employee understands and agreeshias svaiving and releasing any and all claimsvkmor unknow
as of the date of this Agreement, that she may hgaist Tuesday Morning, its predecessors, sumseasd assigr
parent, subsidiaries, affiliates, current and farmiieectors, officers, shareholders, employeestesmtatives, ager
and employee benefit plans, including, but nottiaito, claims for unpaid wages, employment disicration, breac
of contract, fraud, emotional distress, wrongfudatiarge, negligence, personal injury and retahatwhether or n
such claims arise under commianv, contract or tort theories or under any fedestdte or local law, including withc
limitation Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 198; Sections 1981 through 1988 of Title 42 of thatébh States Cod
the Equal Pay Act; the National Labor Relations; Alw¢ Employee Retirement Income Security Act 6f4;3he Patiel
Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010; the Aitens With Disabilities Act of 1990; the Family caMedica
Leave Act of 1993, as amended; the Worker Adjustraad Notification Act; the Fair Labor Standardst A€1938, a
amended; the Genetic Information Nondiscriminatidat of 2008; and the Age Discrimination in Employmt
Act. This release does not affect Emplogegght to benefits under the terms of any empldyaeefit plan in which sl
participated while employed by Tuesday Morning, hght to file a charge with the Equal EmploymenipOrtunity
Commission (the “EEOC™her right to enforce the terms of this Agreementamy right which as a matter of law n
not be waived.
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9. Waiver of Age Discrimination Claim By executing this Agreement, Employee acknowdsdg

(@) She has been advised and is again advised in thisg\i.e. through this Agreement) of |
right to consult with an attorney of her choosiregarding the terms of this Agreement, the effecthid
Agreement, and her legal rights prior to executimg Agreement, and that she has had an adequptetopity
to do so;

(b) She has read this Agreement and fully understaisdteims, including the fact that t
Agreement specifically releases and waives all tsigand claims Employee may have under the
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 prior tioet date on which Employee signs this Agreement;

(c) She is not waiving any rights or claims thatyraase after the date this Agreement is signe:

(d) She has 2tlays from the date she receives this Agreemenew@w and consider tf
Agreement before executing it, and any agreed asvghether material or not, do not restart thaingmof the
21-day period;

(e) For a period of seven days following the date Eiypgdosigns this Agreement, Employee |
revoke this Agreement, in which case this Agreenagmnt the obligations herein, are null and void. piyee
understands that Tuesday Mornis@bligations under this Agreement shall not beceffective or enforceak
until the revocation period expires, and that skienet receive the benefits provided by this Agremt if she
revokes this Agreement. In order for the revocatio be effective it must be in writing and deledrto thi
Company’s Human Resources Department in Dallasag;eand

) She is entering into this Agreement knowingly amduwtarily, of her own free will, ar
without any coercion, undue influence, threat eimidation of any kind, and that she agrees tdhalterms ¢
this Agreement and intends to be legally boundhieyr.

10. Waiver of Future Employment Employee agrees that in the future she will apply fol
employment with Tuesday Morning and will not accapy offer of employment made by any employee oésta
Morning or anyone purporting to represent Tuesdayriihg.

11. Mutual No DisparagementEmployee agrees that Tuesday Morngngbodwill and reputation ¢
assets of value which were obtained through ctistg, and effort. Therefore, subject to Sectioroihis Agreemen
Employee agrees that Employee will not in any whsectly or indirectly, disparage, libel or defarheesday Morning
their business or their business practices, sesvaceemployees. Employee further agrees, subjeSettion 14 of th
Agreement, not to engage in any conduct or takeaatipn, written or oral, that will interfere witfuesday Morning
operations or its relationships with its employe&s)dors and customers. Tuesday Morning agreésthand after tr
effective date of this Agreement it shall not, dihg or indirectly, disparage, libel or defame Ewmyse’s skills, integrit
or her personal or business reputation. For pagos this Section 11, Tuesday Mornimgbligations shall be limit
to (a) senior executives who have the title of 8eXice President, Executive Vice President, PestitChief Operatin
Officer and Chief Executive Officer and (b) repmatseives of the Human Resources Department.

12. References In response to requests by prospective empldgerghformation about Employee’
employment by Tuesday Morning, Tuesday Morning dificlose only Employeg’dates of employment and posi
and will verify her salary.
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13. Confidentiality of this Agreement Subject to Section 1 4 of this Agreementt,is the expre:
intent of the parties that the terms and conditminthis Agreement shall not be disclosed excepegponse to a valic
issued subpoena, a request from a government agerasyset out below. The parties agree that yestbrningmay
disclose the terms of this Agreement to its ofigedirectors, managers, attorneys and to thoseogegd who al
necessary to carry out the terms of the Agreemeértie parties agree that Employee may disclose térms of thi
Agreement only to her spouse, her attorney anetdimancial advisor.

14. Retention of Right to File an EEOC ChargHothing in this Agreement is intended to intesfevith
Employees right to file a charge or complaint through tHe(C or another government agency in connection s
claim Employee believes Employee may have againstsday Morning. Similarly, nothing in this Agreamas
intended to interfere with Employee’right to initiate or respond to communicationghwor participate in ar
investigation conducted by the EEOC or another gowent agency. However, by executing this Agredy
Employee agrees not to file a lawsuit to assertcaiyns released in this Agreement, and waivesige to recover ar
monetary damages or other personal relief (inclydegal or equitable relief and attorneyses and costs) in a
proceeding Employee may bring before the EEOC grather government agency, or in any proceedingidino by
another person or entity, including the EEOC or atiner government agency, on Employee’s behalf.

15. NonSolicitation or Hiring. Employee agrees that she will not hire or sofici employment ar
employees, officers or senior management of Tueddayning for a period of 12 months after the dafethds
Agreement.

16. No Admission of Wrongdoing This Agreement shall not in any way be constrag@n admissic
by Tuesday Morning that it has violated any lawaoted wrongfully with respect to Employee or anlyeotperson, ¢
such admissions being expressly denied.

17. Entire Agreement/Modification This Agreement sets forth the entire agreemetwéen the parti
and fully supersedes any and all prior agreemeapsesentations or understandings between theepadgarding tf
subjects in this Agreement. Employee representsagknowledges that in executing this Agreementplayee doe
not rely on, and specifically disavows any reliarmee any communications, promises, statements,cerdants, ¢
representations, oral or written, by Tuesday Mayron its employees or representatives, except pessly containe
in this Agreement. Employee further represents Emaployee is relying on Employeebwn judgment in entering ir
this Agreement. No change or modification of tAgreement shall be valid or binding upon the parti@less suc
change or modification is in writing and signedtbg parties.

1 8. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by, and coedtin accordance with, the la
of the State of Texas.

19. Miscellaneous This Agreement shall be construed as a whokcaordance with its fair mean
and not strictly for or against any of the partifsany court determines that any provision ofstiAigreement
unenforceable for any reason, the parties agréestica determination shall not bar or affect theiesi right to enforc
the remaining provisions of this Agreement. A vesiof a breach of any term of this Agreement by jpanrty shall nc
be construed as a waiver of any subsequent brdaitte same term or of any other breach of a diffeterm. Thi
Agreement may be executed by each party in sepacatsterparts, each of which shall be deemed aginati anc
constitute one document.

20. Section 409A Compliance
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(@) Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreementthe contrary, to the extent (i) ¢
payments to which Employee becomes entitled urtderAgreement, constitute deferred compensatiofest
to Section 409A of the Code , (ii) Employee is dedmat the time of such termination of emplognt to be
“specified employee” as defined in the applicabi@d& Treasury Regulations under Section 409A ef@ode,
or any successor provision thereto, and (iii) atttne of Employee 's separation from serviecesday Mornin
is publicly traded (as defined in Section 409A @id€) and the provisions of this Section(ap otherwise app
to Employee , then such payment or payments slodlba made or commence until the earliest &) (he
expiration of the six- month period mea sured fiitva date of Employee’ s Termination Dé&be, if earlier, th:
date of death of Employee). Uptime expiration of the applicable deferral periody @ayments which wou
have otherwise been made during that period (whéth& single sum or in installments) in the abseotthis
Section 20 shall be paid to Employee or Employbeiseficiary in one lump sum.

(b) It is intended that this Agreement comply with o# bxempt from tF
provisions of Section 409A of the Code and tRimal Treasury Regulations and guidance of ge
applicability issued thereunder so as to not sulguployee to the payment of additional interest saxe:
under Section 409A of the Code, and in furtherasfais intent, this Agreement shall be interpreteperate
and administered in a manner consistent with tirdsations.

(c) Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement the contrary, if the 28ay periol
(consisting of the 2tlay review period plus the seven day revocatiomoggrdescribed in Section 9 of t
Agreement commences in one taxable year and enadsoiher taxable year, the Separation Payment st
paid beginning on the first regularly scheduleddagyin the later taxable year.

21. Acknowledgment By signing below, the parties represent thaty thave carefully read a
considered this Agreement and fully understandetttent and impact of its provisions. The partieknawledge the
have signed this Agreement voluntarily.

*k kK k k%

[ Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank
Signature Page Followjs
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EMPLOYEE TUESDAY MORNING, INC.

By: /s/ Susan Davidson By: /sl R. Michael Rouleau
Susan Davidson Name: R. Michael Rouleau
Title: Chief Executive Officer

7/2/2015 June 29, 2015

Date signed Date signed



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements (Forms S-8 Nos. 333-200779, 333-185314, 333-
159035, 333-79441, 333-90315, 333-117880 and 333-145811 and Forms S-3 Nos. 333-84496, 333-108275 and 333-147103) of
Tuesday Morning Corporation and in the related Prospectuses of our reports dated August 20, 2015, with respect to the
consolidated financial statements of Tuesday Morning Corporation, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
of Tuesday Morning Corporation, included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Dallas, Texas
August 20, 2015



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, R. Michael Rouleau, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form-KGOf Tuesday Morning Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortdémnstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, nlatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)dainare responsible for establishing and maintgjmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13&(e) and 15€15(e)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a15(f) and 15d15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsedarecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod) llas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent ei@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inv@dvmanagement or other employees who have a s@gmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 20, 201 By: /s/R.MICHAEL ROULEAU

R. Michael Roulea
Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Kelly J. Munsch, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form-KGOf Tuesday Morning Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortdémnstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, nlatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)dainare responsible for establishing and maintgjmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13&(e) and 15€15(e)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a15(f) and 15d15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsedarecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod) llas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent ei@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inv@dvmanagement or other employees who have a s@gmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 20, 201 By: /s/KELLY J. MUNSCH

Kelly J. Munsct
Vice President, Controller (Interim Principal Finaial Officer and
Interim Chief Accounting Office



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 81350

I, R. Michael Rouleau, the Chief Executive OfficdéTuesday Morning Corporation, hereby certify ttmathe best of my knowledge and

belief:
1. The Annual Report on Form 28 of Tuesday Morning Corporation for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2015 fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the S&esrExchange Act of 1934; al
2. The information contained in the abeveentioned report fairly presents, in all materegdpects, the financial condition and results
of operations of Tuesday Morning Corporati
Date: August 20, 201 By: /s/R.MICHAEL ROULEAU

R. Michael Rouleal
Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF
TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 81350

I, Kelly J. Munsch, the Vice President, Controlignterim Principal Financial Officer and Interimhi@f Accounting Officer) of Tuesday
Morning Corporation, hereby certify that to the telsmy knowledge and belief:

1. The Annual Report on Form 28 of Tuesday Morning Corporation for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2015 fully complies with the
requirements of Sections 13(a) or 15(d) of the 8tes Exchange Act of 1934; a1
2. The information contained in the abeveentioned report fairly presents, in all materegdpects, the financial condition and results
of operations of Tuesday Morning Corporati
Date: August 20, 201 By: /S/KELLEY J. MUNSCH

Kelly J. Munsct

Vice President, Controller (Interim Principal Finaial Officer and
Interim Chief Accounting Office



